TRI-VALLEY COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.3
Board of Education
Tri-Valley District Office
Wednesday, April 20, 2022- 6:00 P.M.

Board Meeting Agenda
L Call to Order
Ik Roll Call
It Hear Public Comment to the Board
Iv. Consent Agenda
Approve the Minutes from March 2022
Approve the Board Bills from April 2022
Approve Student Activity Accounts for March 2022
Approve Treasurer’s Report for March 2022
Approve the Destruction of Executive Session Tapes dating back 18 Months

=P 0w P

V. Visitors and Reports
A. Visitors:
B. Committee Reports: None
C. Administrator Reports: ES, MS, HS, Special Education

Vi Action Items

Approve the 2022-2023 TESA Registration

Approve the 2022-2023 [HSA Membership Renewal

Approve Specified Extra-Curricular Assignments, Duties & Stipends for 2022-2023
Approve the Resolution Authorizing an Inter-Fund Loan of $600,000 from Working Cash to
the Education Fund

E. Approve the Purchase of Interactive Boards for the District

F. Approve Viking Essentials Curricular Work

G. Approve the Memorandum of Understanding for Amendment to Superintendent Contract
H. Approve 1* Reading of New High School Math Curriculum

FOow>

Vil.  Discussion Items
A, End of Year Activities
B. Graduation Date and Time
C. Superintendent Transition
D. Amended Budget Due in May for Approval
E. Scholarship Request

Vill.  Executive Session
To discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, resignation, discipline, performance or
dismissal of personnel, litigation or collective bargaining matters, pursuant to Section 2(c)(1) of
the Open Meetings Act

IX. Approval of the Personnel Report

X Adjournment




II.

111,

IV,

VI

TRI-VALLEY COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 3
OFFICIAL MINUTES

March 16, 2022

CALL TO ORDER

A meeting of the Tri-Valley Board of Education was held in Downs, Illinois, on Wednesday,
March 16, 2022. The meeting was called to order by Board President, Mr. Carl Neubauer, at
6:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Upon roll call, the following members answered present: Jessica Alt, I.B. Goff, Lori Stickling,
Jilt Messamore, Brian Myers, Bobby Brown and Carl Neubauer. Others Present: Dr. David
Mouser, Superintendent,

HEAR PUBLIC COMMENT TO THE BOARD

CONSENT AGENDA
Motion by Jill Messamore to approve the Consent Agenda that included the following items:

Board Meeting Minutes from February 2022

Board Bills from March 2022

Student Activity Accounts for February 2022

Treasurer’s Reports for February 2022

Destruction of Executive Session Tapes Dating Back Eighteen Months

Seconded by Lori Stickling. The following members voted aye: Jessica Alt, J.B. Goff, Lori
Stickling, Jill Messamore, Bobby Brown, Brian Myers and Carl Neubauer. The motion carried.

VISITORS AND REPORTS

A, Visitors: Cade Hasselbring presented a maintenance update

B. Committee Reports: None

C. Administrator Reports: Building reports from Principals and Special Ed Director

ACTION ITEMS

A. Approve and Adopt the Resolution for Reduction in Force to Discontinue Certain
Extra-Curricular Assignments, Duties and Stipends
Motion by Brian Myers that the Board approve and adopt the resolution for reduction in force
to discontinue certain extra-curricular assignments, duties and stipends. Seconded by JB
Goff, All members voted aye. The motion carried.




Official Board Minutes

March 16, 2022

Page 2

VIIL,

VIII,

B.

Approve the 2022-2023 School Calendar
Motion by Jessica Alt that the Board approve the calendar for FY22-23. Seconded by
Lori Stickling. All members voted aye. The motion carried.

Approve the Joint Agreement for Administering BACC
Motion by Jessica Alt that the Board approve the Joint Agreement for Administering
BACC. Seconded by Brian Myers. All members voted aye. The motion carried.

Approve Intergovernmental Agreement for McLean-DeWitt Reg Vocational Center
Motion by Jill Messamore that the Board approve the Intergovernmental Agreement.
Seconded by Lori Stickling. Ali members voted aye. The motion carried.

Approve the Contract for Viking Care Lead Teacher
Motion by Bobby Brown that the Board approve the Viking Care Lead Teacher contract.
Seconded by JB Goff. All members voted aye. The motion carried.

Approve Retirement Agreement for Educational Support Employee

Motion by Jessica Alf that the Board approve the retirement agreement for an educational
support employee. Seconded by Jill Messamore. All members voted aye. The motion
carried.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Summer and Ongoing Maintenance

Current Status of Open Employment Positions: The candidate pool is getting smaller
and smaller, but we have been lucky to fill alf that we have open but one. The one left to
fill does have 18 applicants that will be reviewed after we return from spring break,

Health and Wellness: The district is feeling more “back to normal”. COVID numbers
are low are this time.

Interactive Boards: The Board has asked the district to move forward with a bid for
interactive boards in the classrooms.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Motion by Brian Myers, and seconded by Jill Messamore to go into executive session. The Board
entered executive session at 7:10 p.m,

Motion by Brian Myers to close executive session, and seconded by Bobby Brown.

Motion by JB Goff to approve the closed session minutes previously read in closed session just
ended, and seconded by Jill Messamore.

The board exited executive session at 7:13 p.m.




Official Board Minutes
March 16, 2022

Page 3
X.

PERSONNEL REPORT
Motion by Loti Stickling that the Board approves the Personnel Report as presented, and
seconded by Brian Myers, All members voted aye. The motion carried,

ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Jessica Alt to adjourn the meeting, and seconded by Jill Messamore. All members

voted aye. The motion carried,

The meeting was adjourned at 7:28 p.m.

rd President

Approved

(e (UL

U Board Secretary



{

L

CHECK CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT
VERDOR DATE NUMBER DESCRIPTION HUMBER BMOUNT
A & B AUTO BODY SUPP 04/15/2022 44338 SUPPLIES 20E010 2540 4010 00 000000 26.88
" &g uUsaA, LLC 04/15/2022 44339 MONTHLY 20E010 2540 3230 00 000000 246.93
B .ON CAPITAL, SERVI 04/i5/2022 44340 LIBRARY BOOK: $7.99 MEMO 10E050 2220 4000 00 0006000 1.20
CREDIT, INVOICE
#11IMP-FTMF-PDTV, $6.79
04/15/2022 44340 UNIT SUPPLIES 10E0L0 2520 4010 00 000000 70.81
04/15/2022 44340 FIELD MAINT SUPPLIES O/M 20E01C 2540 4010 00 000000 1,352.96
SUPPLIES
04/15/2022 44340 FIELD MAINT SUPPLIES O/M 20E010 2540 4030 00 000000 815.22
SUPPLIES
04/15/2022 44340 HS SUPPLIES 10E040 1130 4010 00 000000 12.42
04a/15/2022 44340 TECH SUPPLIES 10E0GK0 2220 4100 00 000000 1,229.14
AMEREN ILLINOIS 04/15/2022 44341 MONTHLY: HS FIRE PUMP 20EQL0 2540 4660 00 000000 28.16
B & B AWARDS AND REC 04/15/2022 44342 SUPPLIES 10E060 1500 4010 GO COQOCO 1,000.16
BILL'S KEY AND LOCK 04/15/2022 44343 KEYS 20E010 2540 401G 00 0000CC 147.68
BJK WELDING SOLUTION 04/15/2022 44344 ARCON EXCHANGE 20R010 2540 3230 00 000000 173.00
BLDD ARCHITECTS, INC 04/15/2022 44345 ATHLETIC FIELD STUDY 10EG1C 2310 3100 00 000000 650.00
BLUE SPRINGS 04/15/2022 44346 ATHLETTC PORTABLE RENTAL 20E010 2540 3230 00 000000 335.00
BOKFR 04/15/2022 44347 GO SCHOOL BDS SR 2018A 30E010 5140 6200 00 000000 +201,550,900
04/15/2022 44347 TAXARLE GO REF SCHOOL BDS SR 30E010 5140 €200 00 000000 4,690.00
2018B
04/15/2022 44347 GO SCHOOL BONDS SERIES 2019 I0E010 5140 6200 Q¢ (0Q00C 107,325.00
BSN SPORTS, LLC 04/15/2022 44348 SUPFLIES 10E060 1500 4010 00 00000C 1,360.10
BUSHUE HUMAN RESOURC 04/15/2022 44349 HR ANNUAL FEE: RENEWAL 80E010 2365 3000 00 000000 7,140.00
D4/15/2022 44349 BACKGROUND SCREEN: 80E01C 2365 3000 00 000009 108.00
ﬁawLE 04/15/2022 44350 BUS PHYSICAL: 40E010 2550 3390 00 000000 284.00
CENTRAL SUPPLY CO 04/15/2022 44352 SQUEEGEE BRACKET 20E010 2540 4030 00 00C00C 175,00
04/15/2022 44352 SUPPLIES 20E010 2540 4010 0C COGCOCO 1,543.70
04/15/2022 44352 SUPPLIES 20E010 2540 401¢ 00 000000 1,944.80
04/15/2022 44352 SUPPLIES 20E010 2540 4010 00 000000 50.00
04/15/2022 44352 SUPPLIES 20EGLC 2548 4010 00 000000 106.20
04/15/2022 44352 SUPPLIES 20EQ10 2540 4010 00 000000 311,28
04/15/2022 44352 SUPPLIES 20ED10 2540 4010 00 000000 2,211.30
CIRBN, LLC 04/15/2022 44353 MONTHLY: MAY 2022 20ED10 2540 3500 G0 000C0C 1,248.38
CONRAD SHEET METAL C 04/15/2022 44354 DOOR SKIN 20E010 2540 3230 00 0000GO 106.00
04/15/2022 44154 DCOR SKIN 20E010 2540 4010 00 000000 51.00
CONSTELLATION NEW EN 04/15/2022 44355 MONTHLY 20E010 2540 4650 00 000000 10,943.75
CULLIGAN WATER CONDI {a/15/2022 44356 SALT: ES 20EC10 2540 4010 00 000000 77.51
04/15/2022 44356 SALT: MS 20EC10 2540 4010 00 000000 119 .46
04/15/2022 44356 GREENHOUSE: SOFTENER RENTAL 20E010 2540 3230 00 000000 169.00
04/15/2022 44356 MZ: SALT 20E010 2540 4010 00 000000 68.85
EICHENAUER SERVICES, 04/15/2022 44357 GAUGE, WATER PRESSURE 20ED10 2540 4010 00 000000 86.94
04/15/2022 44357 INVOICE CORRECTICN: ONLY 20E010 2540 4010 CC COCOCO 86.94
FREIGHT WAS CHARGED
EVERGREEN FS, INC 04/15/2022 44358 FUEL 40E010 2550 4640C 00 000000 1,992.62
04/15/2022 44358 FUSEIL, 40E010 2550 4640 00 000000 2,131.68
04/15/2022 44358 FUEL 40EC10 2550 4640 00 000000 1,500.05
¢4a/15/2022 44358 FUEL 4QEG1C 2550 4640 00 000000 503.23
EVERGREEN FS, INC FS 04/15/2022 44359 SEED AND ROUNDUP 20E010 2540 4010 00 000000 842.50
FIRST BANK CARD 04/15/2022 44362 CALENDAR WIZ: TECH 10E050 2220 3100 00 000000 15.00
04/15/2022 44362 DXE MEDICAL: NEW AEDS FOR 10E0LO 2134 4100 CC COCOCO 270.79
NURSE
04/15/2022 44362 MINERVA: KITCHEN SHIRTH 10E010 2560 4010 00 000000 299.06
04/15/2022 44362 YUBICC INC: TECH 10EC50 2220 4100 00 000000 161.13




CHECR CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT
VENDOR DATE NUMBER DESCRIPTION NUMBER AMOUNT
FIRST BANK CARD 04/15/2022 44362 CERTIFIED MAILL LABELS: RIF 10E010 2520 3230 00 000000 100.00
{- LETTERS
\ 04/15/2022 44362 TSU CONFERENCES: 10E0L10 2216 3140 00 000000 780,00
04/15/2022 44362 §0wsD LUBE: OTL CHANGE ON 40E010 2550 3230 00 0060000 56.27
DRIVE ED VAN
04/15/2022 44362 WYNDHAM: HOTEL FOR 10E010 2216 3140 00 ©0000D 285,00
CONFERENCE
04/15/2022 44362 CREDIT MEMO: NOVELTY TOY 10%02¢ 1110 4010 ©C 000000 -3.38
NETWORK
04/15/2022 44362 HEINEMANN: PD FOR ES 10E010 2216 3140 00 000000 1,980.00
TEACHERS, BENCHMARK
ASSESSMENT
FIRST BANK CARD-1 04/16/2022 44363 SUPERINTENDENT LUNCH: 10E010 2320 3120 00 000G0G 31.90
04/15/2022 44363 SUPERINTENDENT LUNCH: 1CE010 2320 3120 00 0O0C000 38.74
04/15/2022 44363 PHEASANT LANES: DEPOSIT FOR 10EQL0 2310 4010 00 800000 150.00
EQY
FRONTIER 04/15/2022 44364 MONTHLY 20E01C 2540 3400 O 000000 1,562.95
04/15/2022 44364 MONTHLY 20E010 2540 3400 00 000000 233,83
HEARTLAND BANK & TRU 04/15/2022 44365 GO BOND3, SERIES 2009 I0E010 5140 6200 D0 000000 2,340.00
04/15/2022 44365 2015 GO BONDS 30E010 5140 £200 00 000000 36,500.00
HOLT SUPPLY 04/15/2022 44366 PARTS 208010 2540 4010 00 00000C 225,16
HUDL 04/15/2022 44367 GIRLS VB 10E060 1500 4010 00 000000 1,150.00
INFAL ENVIRONMENTAL ©4/15/2022 44368 SIX-MONTH ASBESTOS 8CE010 2365 3000 00 GGOOO0 520.00
{ SURVEILLANCE:
IESA 04/15/2022 44369 2022-2023 IESA REGISTRATION: 10E060 1500 6400 GO 000000 1,750.00
ILLINCIS OFFICE OF T 04/15/2022 44370 HS: FIRETUBE INSPECTION SOR0LO 2365 3000 00 000000 100.00
IMPREST FUND 04/1%/2022 44371 MARCH IMPREST RETMBURSEMENT: 10A000 1050 GGOO0 00 000000 742.91
04/15/2022 44371 MARCH IMPREST REIMBURSEMENT: 40A000 1050 £000 00 000000 12.00
INTEGRATED SYSTEMS C 04/15/2022 44372 MONTHLY: MAY 2022 10E010 2310 3100 00 0000C0 640.00
IT SAVVY LLC 04/15/2022 44373 Bigger Screen for Digital 10E050 2220 4100 00 000Q0C¢ 3,366.40
Trcphy Case.
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY ga/i15/2022 44374 LWCG PC BOARD 20E010 2540 4010 00 Q00000 708.35
JOSTENS, INC. 04/15/2022 44375 SUPPLIES 10E040 1130 4010 00 000000 744 .82
04/15/2022 44375 SUPPLIES 10EQ40 1130 401¢ (O 000000 167,47
04/15/2022 44375 SUPPLIES: 10E060 150G 4C1C 00 000000 1,290.60
KASKASKIA SPECIAL ED 04/15/2022 44376 MARCE 2022: 10E010 4121 6100 00 000000 4,576.00
KICKAPOO DRILLING €O 04/15/2022 44377 PINHOLE LEAK IN WATERLINE 20E010 2540 3230 00 000000 737.02
KOHL WHOLESALE 04/15/2022 44379 ES: FOOD 10ECLO0 2560 4020 00 000000 1,249.70
04/15/2022 44379 ES: FOOD 10E0L0 2560 4020 00 00COCG 1,450.36
04/15/2022 44379 ES: FOOD 10E010 2560 4020 00 CGO00O0 1,797.89
04/15/2022 44379 MS: FOOD 10E010 2560 4020 0C CCODOD 951.58
04/15/2022 44379 MS: FOOD 10E010 2560 4020 CO 000000 1,809.91
c4/15/2022 44379 MS: FOOD 10ECLC 2560 4020 00 000000 205.88
04/15/2022 44379 MS: FOOD 10EQLC 2560 4020 00 000000 2,281.45
04/15/2022 44379 MS: FOOD 10EQ10 256G 4020 00 000000 2,727.39
04/15/2022 44379 MS: FOOD LO0EQLD 2560 4020 00 000000 837.58
04/15/2022 44379 HS: FOOD 10E010 2560 4020 00 000000 2,079.37
04/15/2022 4437% H3: FOOD 10E0L0 2560 4020 00 000000 2,134.18
; 04/15/2022 44379 H8: FOOD 10E0LO 2560 4020 00 000000 2,222.46
f IGA 04/16/2032 44380 HS: FOOD FOR EMPLOYABILITY 10E010 1202 4010 00 0OCOCO 14.18
SKILLS
LINDE GAS & EQUIMENT 04/15/2022 44381 MONTHLY 4CE010 2550 3230 00 G00DOD 31.63




CHECK CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT
VENDOR DATE NUMBER DESCRIPTION NUMBER AMOUNT
LOWE'S 04/15/2022 44382 SUPPLIES 20E010 2540 4010 ©C 000000 527.57
- 04/15/2022 44382 SUPPLIES 20E010 2540 4010 00 000000 169.47
b 04/15/2022 44383 MONTHLY 20E010 2540 3400 00 000000 45.73
MCLEAN COUNTY ASPHAL 04/15/2022 44384 BASEBALL FIELD: 20E010 2540 4030 00 000000 1,120.80
MILLER, TRACY, BRAUN 04/15/2022 44385 PROFESSTONAL SERVICES 10E010 2310 3100 00 000000 2,406.25
NAPA AUTO PARTS c4/15/2022 44386 DRAIN PAN 40E010 2550 4010 00 0000C0 10.47
KDSM HOLDINGS, LLC  04/15/2022 44388 MS: MILK 10E010 2560 4020 00 00CGC0 230.45
04/15/2022 44388 ES: MILK 10E010 2560 4020 00 CO00G00 458.76
04/185/2022 44388 HS: MILX 10E010 2560 4020 00 00GO00 108.57
04/15/2022 44388 MS: MILK 10EQ10 2560 4020 00 ©G0000 176.16
04/15/2022 44388 ES: MILK 10EQ10 2560 4020 00 000000 323.58
04/15/2022 44388 HS: MILK 10R010 2560 4020 00 000000 168.57
04/15/2022 44388 MS: MILK 10ED10 2860 4020 00 000000 148.49
04/15/2022 44388 MS: MILK 10E010 2360 4020 00 000000 189.47
04/15/2022 44388 ES: MILK 10E01D 2580 4020 00 000000 270,136
04/15/2022 44388 BS: MILK 10E0L0 2560 4020 00 000000 296.97
04/15/2022 44388 HS: MILK 10EQLC 2560 4020 00 00000C 95.27
04/15/2022 44288 HS: MILK 10E010 2560 4020 00 0000CO 95.27
NELCO, INC 04/15/2022 441389 AP CHECKS RENEWAL 10E010 2520 4010 00 000000 595.95
NEXTERA ENERGY SERVI 04/15/2022 44390 MONTHLY 20E010 2540 4660 00 Q00000 11,540.08
NICOR GAS 04/15/2022 44391 MONTHLY: $68.96 CREDIT ON 20EQLO 2540 4650 00 000000 3.85
ACCOUNT
NORD OUTDCOR POWER C 04/15/2022 44392 OIL FILTER 20E010 2540 4010 00 000000 86.08
04/15/2022 44392 XUBOTA: OIL FILTER 208010 2540 4010 00 000000 80.92
0a/15/2022 44392 KUBOTA PARTS 20E010 2540 4010 00 000000 392.57
04/15/2022 44392 SUPPLIES 20E0L0 2540 4010 00 00000C 351.99
Q¥FICE DEPOT 04/15/2022 44393 PAPER FCR 2022-2023 SCHOOL 10E020 1110 4010 00 00000C¢C 5,029.67
/ YEAR
04/15/2022 44393 PAPER FOR 2022-2023 SCHOOL 10E030 1120 4010 00 00G000 5,029.66
YEAR
04/15/2022 44393 PAPER FOR 2022-2023 SCHOOL 10EC40 113C 4010 00 C00000 5,029.67
YEAR
04/18/2022 44393 PAPER FOR 2022-2023 SCHCOL 10E010 2520 4010 00 000000 3,772.60
YEAR
OSF OCC HEALTH 04/15/2022 44394 FUNCTIONAL ANALYSTS: RIDER, 40E0L0 2550 3330 00 0000CC 852.00
GAINES BUS PHYSICAL: GAINES,
GLENN, HASSELBRING, SMOCK
PAINT DEPOT INC 04/15/2022 44395 FIELD PAINT 20E010 2540 4030 00 ¢CO000 431.28
PITREY BOWES GLOBAL 04/15/2022 44396 POSTACE MACHINE LEASE: UNIT,  10EC1C 231C 3250 ©C 000000 592,02
Mg, HS
PROSTAR SURFACES, IN 04/15/2022 44397 GYM FLOORS RECOAT 20E010 2540 3230 00 000000 4,698.00
04/15/2022 44397 GYM FLOORS RECOAT 20E00L0 2540 4010 00 000000 3,132.00
RTCOH 04/15/2022 44398 COPIER LEASE 10E010 2310 3250 00 000000 2,531.49
RICOH USA, INC. 04/15/2022 44339 ADD'L IMAGES: HS, UNIT 10E040 1130 4010 00 00000¢ 12.45
04/15/2022 44335 ADD'L IMAGES: HS, UNIT 10EQLO 2520 4010 00 00000C 8.13
04/15/2022 443%9% ADD'L IMAGES: ES, MS, HS 10E020 1110 4010 00 0000CC 704.42
04/15/2022 44399 ADD'L IMAGES: ES, MS, HS 10EQ30 1120 4010 00 00GGO0 372.49
ca/15/2022 44399 ADD'I, IMAGES: ES, MS, HS 10E040 1130 4010 00 CGOO0D 212.15
ROE #17 04/15/2022 44400 BUS DRIVER CLASS: LANCE 40E010 2550 6400 0¢ (00000 10.00
GAINRES
SAM'S CLUB 04/15/2022 44401 KITCHEN/UNIT SUPPLIES 10E01G 2520 4010 00 000000 255.74
04/15/2022 44401 KITCHEN/UNIT SUPPLIES 10E010 2560 4020 00 000000 120.77
f "OL HEALTH & CONS 04/15/2022 44402 VISION AND HEARING: 21_22 10E010 2120 3120 00 000000 4,720.00
: ATARY OF STATE S 04/15/2022 44403 BUS DPERMTT RENEWAL: NEIL 40R01.0 2550 6400 00 00000CC 4.00
DUFFY
SPORTS IMPORTS 04/15/2022 44404 BALL CARTS 10E060 1500 4010 00 000G0D 512.30

1
|
|




Totals for checks

541,4%46,

CHECK CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT
VENDOR DATE NUMBER DESCRIPTION NUMBER AMOUNT
STREAMWOCD BEHAVIROA 04/15/2022 44405 HOSPITAL TUTORING: —=  10E010 4121 6100 00 000000 140.00
;H' 3/15, 3/16, 3/17, 3/18
) L OBILE 04/15/2022 14406 MONTHLY 20E010 2540 3500 00 00GOOO 58.80
THE LIBRARY STORE  04/15/2022 44407 SUPPLIES 102050 2220 4110 00 000000 28,71
TEOMPSON ELECTRONICS 04/15/2022 44408 SERVICE CALL 208010 2540 3230 00 000000 300.00
TRAFERA, LLC 04/15/2022 44409 INVOICES: 1000227779, 10EOE0 2220 4100 00 000000 811.93
1000229162, I0003B1439,
1000380175, T000381440,
1000387369, I000387370,
I000380691, 1G0G380133,
1000380303,
TRY COUNTY SP ED 04/15/2022 44410 MONTHY ASSESSMENT: MAY, JUNE 10E010 1200 6400 00 000000 42,587.34
TRI-VALLEY HIGH SCHO 04/15/2022 44413 RETMBURSEMENT TO ATHLETIC 10E069 1500 3000 00 000000 1,210, 00
OFFICIALS ACT ACCOUNT
VILLAGE OF DOWNS 04/15/2022 44416 MONTHLY: ES: $352,93 HS: 20E010 2540 3760 00 000000 1,129.72
$314.73 MS: $307.09 DNIT:
§154.97
WORLD BGOK, INC 04/16/2022 44417 2022-2023 RENEWAL 10EC50 2220 3100 00 000000 1,200.00

23




FUND SUMMARY

FqND DESCRIPTION BALANCE SHEET REVENUE EXPENSE TOTAL
s Bducation Fund 742.91 0.00 122,285.76 123,028.,67
20 Oper, Build, & Maint Fund 0.0¢ 0.00 50,806.61 50,806.61
30 Bond & Interest Fund 0.00 0.00 352,405.00 352,405.00
40 Transportation Fund 12.00 0.00 7,375.895 7,387.95
80 TORT Y¥UND 0.00 ¢.cC 7,868.00 7,868.00
*%% Fund Summary Totals #+&#* 754.91 0.00 540,741.32 541,496.23

Rk khhkk bk kR kR ARk kxkkh End OF TEDOLL **Hhdkhkdkdkhrnkrahhrxw




xxrrrErrrrrrrpxnrrrrrrax 1L0UST JO PUR xuwssrsx % f £ Xfrsnssorihfnx

£  1S3UNODDY JO IBQUAN

sTe30l pu=Ig

ET 6¥3 78T~ 5£°6G07°6 L E8F0e- sTelsl AITITHRTT PURlID
61765381 SE-60076~ TL E8F 702 STe30] IB85Y puU=IH
6L 609’81~ GEVE0076 TLOE€8% 02~ T —— —emm ———— 02056
08" TLT- o8 TLT- T R L PR L
Q8 " TLI- 08~ TLI- SH-IAAL-LNTID 000000 00 L0000 2896 02Z0TS6
0r-8FL E- LZ°S¥L’8 B8 SOF'E- ———mm == ——me ——}§ 0207156
EE€ FEB— 80°S68- TEED SONINIA TTILIT g00000 DO 0000 2296 0Z07156
08798~ 987089 L8 TRT 1- SHEI ST A-Tdd~9¥TOOINEND 000000 00 0000 OZF6 0Z0TISE
1" T- 17t~ M-Tdd IV IN0TEE00-8H 000000 00 0000 BIF6 DZOIE6
P8 9891~ 00188 °¢C P8°880°1- ad TYIISAHE - INITYE0D-83 000000 00 0C00 £T%6 020156
oL 6t—~ 0L 61~ JISOH-YYINSINEnd~54 Q00000 00 2000 ZT#6 0207156
ze 62T T- T9°€02°S 8ZT°6¢T- OWHI~IY 1IN TIIN0-5E 000000 €0 0000 60%6 DZOICE
667 8ELFI~ 80°%9¢ €0°906 91— m————o -- ———— ~=T8& 020756
ZE L8 72~ 00°093 2~ MOOEIYEA-ONIITINT -8 000000 00 0000 £TTE 0Z0TSE
ZE-LI8’0T~ FOCLTZ 06°590°€T~ ANISIY¥d dNAS-DNIQTIONF-8H 000000 GO 00G0 90T6 0207156
OL GL- 0L SL~ FANYELS /A TERESSY-ONITTIAT-5Y 000000 00 0000 POTE 0ZT0TIS6
597698 FOTES €8 F0T I- Z0r330~INITCIING~SHE 000000 Q0 (000 ZO0T6 0Z0TS6
617679781 SETEO0 6~ TLtEgR 02 e e m——— we—— QE0YSE
6L 6FS 78T SETB0076- TL€8v ‘0 T —= ———w ——=GT DZ0YSE
GT BP9 '8T SET60076- IL €802 HSYD AIIALLIY-S3 000000 00 0000 SGET 0DTAWSE
EFDEAR ZFTATAOY ATUIUOR PIemxod ALie) DU JUnowy Soueieq usT3dTIogeq £S  CE0 ORNd DOIIAA
buTpwg 22-120% UDIEH 22-T1202 PRABGUNIUT Sutuutbag ToAST 3UNOTOY

0070020722760
9L 4 Nﬁwggumm

nNNoN\m ;wumav. HMOmmm HZDOUUﬁ KLIAILOY S5 -
£ .OZ HUHmeMQ ﬂoomum HHZD HHHZDEEOU M@AQﬁPlHME

NN\¢O\wow

e,



S5°90€ 72~ 06°STF T~ JAYES HLS-WYIL-SH 000000 00 DODO S0S6 DEQISE

SET6BETE- SL'9TE g~ AIYED HLL-WIIL-SH 000000 00 0000 ¥OSE 0L0TSE
0Z° 18T g~ 61°9% L G9E— FAYED HLO-WYEL-SH Q00000 00 0000 €0S6 0£0T%E
LE 858 $0 88k VYD HIG-WYLL-~SH 000000 G0 0000 2086 0£07SE
9L°068°¢E~ LZ LR FETBLE T~ FAYID HLF-WYIL-SH 000000 00 0000 TOS6 0£07TSe
BYLEP6T— ¢grBELio- 9g TET €5~ ——mmm— == —e—— ——}6 (E0TSE
LLTE8T BT~ 06 €009~ T6 960 "SH- dI¥I AENSIQ-¥YIAOTHHEND~EH 000000 00 0000 BIFGE OE0TSE
dWYD AOTEM~HWL-YYINO NI -SKH pogogo 00 0000 LT¥s QE0TSE
868927~ 86°GES 2~ aF TEOISAHI-¥VIADTHEND-SH 000000 00 0000 £1¥6 CEQTISE
B0 VEY '2- 00701~ PP 958 T- OWI-d¥TNOIHENI-5H 000000 00 000D $0P6 OEOTISE
aF " r08- 9b " ¥oE- INIHEOTINI-9YTaO N0 -5H 000000 00 0000 BOP6E 0L0TSE
TL G8L- TIT°0LL~ SOYOHD~E¥INDTEIND-SH 000000 00 Q000 S0V6 QLOTSE
IIA-dYTIOIIEIND-5H 400000 00 0000 ¥O¥6 OEQISE
60 FOT- 60" POT- UNYE-d¥TAS THEND-SH pONO0O0 00 D000 ZOkE DEOTISE
b LOG T ZETPZE- LETE90'E~ IEY-gy NI a0~ SR 000000 00 0000 10¥6 0E0TEE
£G 698702~ 9B 9E0 ‘2T~ . ———mwe == —ee— ——£6 DEQTISES
EOT2 MO0H UOOHYELSTS DNIOVATYS ponono 00 0000 2886 DEOTISH
99°€6T 9~ 76 8E070T- NOQTIVAR-ITHAND IXI~SH 000000 00 0000 BTES O0L0TSE
25798972~ Zr-8sL’e- TISNADD INEJALS-0THHEND IXE-SH 000000 00 OO0 LTIEG 0E0TEE
6L°G5L 8- ¥5LYE TE- YREd-3I94010 LXI-SH DOOOOD 00 DUOOD SOEE DEQTISE
OVWI NOTIYNILSEJ-DI9END LXE-SH 000000 00 0000 P0EE 0£0TSE
FZ¥a ¥EM TIAID-OI¥END EXE-SH 000000 G0 0000 EOGEE 0EOTSE
95" 16T 9~ 96 T6Z’'9~ SSEHO-IIVAND IXI-SH 000000 DO 000D ZOEE 0£0TEE
00'0ze’T D0°6T07 1~ 00°09€ "%~ —wmmm s m——— w26 QECOTSE
00 0ZE’T 00°ST6 I- no.omm?ﬁl STEIDISIO-SILEATHLY -5 000000 00 Q000 ToZ6 0EQTISE
g9° 556 'TT— 1279Le $9°LEZR 01— wmmm—— e ———— =16 DEOTE6
¥S 162~ 69°0ET 69 £9Z- pPUNI-TRTICS-SH pOOOOD 00 D000 BTT6 CGEDTISE
907 F9E- 90" F9E- '3°d NOIONIHSYM-ONIATINE-SH 000000 60 0000 STT6 0E0TSHE
8T 8ev— BT BIF— FONTTTYHD EINHIDS-INIITING-SH 000000 00 DOOG TTTE 0E07ISE
8€°995° 1~ 8L Th8~ aNnd HEMOTI-ONICTIINE-SH 000000 00 0000 €0TE 0E0ISE
3g" L1~ 9E°LT- FIIJI0-DNIATINE-5H 000000 00 0000 Z0T6 0EO0ISE
. 91 8%878~ 7574651 LB TLY '8~ MON-INIATINE-SH 400000 00 CDDO TOT6 0EQTISE
——minmm == we—— —=Z7 QL0TEE
JUBUDTIUF 000000 0D 0TIS6 0ETT DEQISE
I 000000 00 6056 0ZZTT 0TOIGE
1oT8sUne)d 00DODD D0 LOSH 0Z2EZ DEVDISE
L1 9GE’BL 0b'8LO’L 0T Z¥T'LE ———merm —— —mm— ——— (JE0VEE
LT79SE ‘6L o0F BLO L 0T ZFT'LE ———mmm == we—— ——§T 0€£0YSE
LT8G 6L 0FP"8LOL DT"ZFT L6 HS¥D ALIAILOY-SH 000000 00 4000 $66T DEQWSS
ERPER &L AITATIOY ATUIUOKW  SUNOWY FOUBRTEL UoT3dTI083a S [0 oNOd D0TI04
butpuy 2eT-T1207 UDIRH palaqunoug Butuuthag TaA87T JUNOVDY
Wi §0°'6 tzenz/e 21vd)  L¥0dTY INONOJDY ALIATLOY SHx 007007207227 %0

1:ebed Ze/p0/v0 £ "ON IJIMISIG TOOHDS LINO ALINOWHCD AITIVA-INL p-9L 9T ZTPDAIIE




LT 9SE'6L- 0% BLO L= QT ZPT LE- T == wwm— ———~ GEQTSE
——mewm == —ee— ==L 0E0TEE

900~ AdTIIHI~ALIAILOY -5 000000 00 0000 00LE 0E0TIEE

¥ST8EE €~ z9°12h "2~ ————me = ——ee ——86 QE07SE
000000 00 D000 G656 (QL07TSH

DOQDRD 04 0000 L6956 UE0TSE

65 51— 65°GT- HRCOYSSYIOL S —INTES ~5H 000000 00 0000 5696 0£0TS6
€9 0TZ~ 29701~ HITYIH-HIILYIS-SHW 000000 00 0000 EG96 ODEOTSE
o HOWWOD SET00S-IBAL-TLNYEO-SH 000000 00 0000 Z6%6 0EQTSE
000000 DD D000 TE%6 DEQTISE
135231 T-JBAL-INTED-SH D000OD 00 0000 0896 QEOTSE
000000 00 0000 6896 0£071S6
AE0 1SYTI~ATAL-LNTYS ponoos 00 0000 8896 0E0TSE
oxg Burpwey TTTPNED-IFAL-INWHED 000000 00 0000 9896 OE0TIGE
SHOLVINDTYD HLWH-IIAL-INVED 000000 00 000D ¥896 0ECTISE
00 TEZ- 0o 1gZ~ SAINPANI I-FEAL~INTID=EH Q00000 0D D000 0896 OEDISE
527 0- Sz 0- SITIMIONLE KW HIVH-IEAL-INVID 00C0G0 00 0000 BL96 OE0TIGE
S5 1T~ 65711~ $A¥I-JFAL-INYID~5H 000000 OO0 0000 9598 0E0TSE
66" 61— §6°6BT— MOEA YYAI-INTID 000000 00 000C B596 OEDISE
1010 DIESYTOHDS-JFAL-THVED 000000 00 0000 2596 O0EOISE
¥z hE- SYRAYIY DNACA~ITAI~LNYYD Q00000 00 0000 0636 0£0ISE
86" 1~ 86 T~ YYEgIT AAVNELIT HIb-AHAL-INYID 000000 00 00D0 8B%6 DEQTISE
ST LI ST LT~ N2 HIVH 9NIZEDI-LNTED DODOOD 00 0000 LE96 OE0TISE
957 01— 95 07— SAATIVINGINYH HIVW-IZAL-INTID 000000 00 0000 FZT96 OL0TSE
§%7°91 s¥° 8T MMOM ¥AOK MOHS~JTAL-INTEO-SH 000000 00 0000 ZZIE OEDTEE
LS BET- LE6ET- | GIVEM KYS-JEAL-INYE9-SH 000000 00 0000 0Z86 O0EQTISH
z5-1g- z5°Tg~ dn 80 4INTI-IEAL~LNTID-5H 000000 00 0000 8186 OEUISE
B6 8¥Z T~ 070 ANZEISS-ISAH-TdXE-JIAL-LTTED-ER CoO0O0D 00 0000 9196 020756
S0 E6- 0B LTIT- SaId ¥ EHIL-JHAL~INYID-SH 000000 00 0000 PI96 ODE0QTISE
FSELE 9¢°Z28- IMOE JIISYIOHDS-JIAI-INTED-5H QOON00 00 0000 TTI96 OL0TSE
P& LR ¥ty FAOYHE MOON-IBAL~LNYED 000000 00 0000 6086 OEQTISE
60 8- 60 8- TICASHYOM HMO FH-JTAI-INYED 000000 0O 0000 8086 0E071%6
9% 091~ 00T 09L- SUEQVYEd WEISTOATE-FEAL-INTID-SH 500DOD 00 0000 G096 0£0TSE
£0°9- QEEI0AS T OYTI-dAAL~INYED-SH 000000 00 0000 £096 OL0TSE
00" BTL— 00 8TL- NIQEYD DNIAIT-IEAT-INTID 000000 00 0000 1096 DEOTISE
P6FLOST- 587 T- ZBUROLAL~ e —— ww-= —=G§ OEQTSE
00 00— 00 05T~ YOTASHAOD SH 000000 00 0000 LOSE 0EQTISE
TL'8LZ 2~ 697 E£8E COawrb- ad TYIDAAS-WYIL~SKH 000000 00 0000 9066 DEQTS6
ToueTeR AITATIOY ATUIUOW  FUOOWY Soueed U5T3dtzosea TS [ED oNid o01Idd
Sutpud 2Z2-TZ02 YSIAEPH paIaqunaug Butuutheg T8aaT JUNCIVY
HY GOig {Z20E/€ :@3eq) I40dTd INQQOOY ALIAIIOY SHs 00°00°20°22°50

z:ebeg Z2/80/¥%0 ¢ "ON IDTEISId TOOHDS IINA ALINAFNWOD AITIVA-IUL y-9f T ZTPNIIE



Wd 50°6
c:abed

Z22/%0/%0

ERPFRXFRRERL RN Y L PRARX

2I0ABT JO PUN sana s d e ¥ x X XS XLXRREREE

g9

1S3uUnoOLLY JO JIAqUNN

sTR30], PUBIH
gTRI0L A3TTIORTT pueas

LT 98E 6L~ op Lo L DT ZRL LG~

LI9SE6L opTaLnL 0T ZFLILG sTER0] 198SY PUBRIY
EENEREE] AITATION ATUIUOW  IUNOuUNY ERTFCR T UoTRdTIOS™d € LHC SNOJ 20TLAd
butpuy ZT-120¢% URIRW s £=Ta iiatiicy Putuutbag TaaA27 3UN0OSDY

(zz0z/¢ 193Bd] I1904Ed INACDDY ALIAILOY SHx
¢ "ON IDI¥MISIJ 'IOOH2S LINA ALINOWWOD XITITA-INVL

0070072072250
FP-9¢ d-ZIPNAIIE



00°#69- 00769~ TIYELId0S-50IIETHIV-5H 0O0000 00 0000 9526 0%0TIG6

£0-s80 ‘e~ 88 TLT - TIVEIEISYE STIID-SIILETHIV-SH 000000 00 0000 G525 0FOTS6
00" 85— co-8s- IEINACD SSOED-ENIIETHIV-SH 000000 00 C000 ¥526 0FOTS6
LLTHER - 1T GHT T~ ONIAYETIZFHI-SOIIHIHIN-SH a0o00¢ 0O 0000 £52Z6 OFOTSE
26°T0L T- 76" yOR ‘T~ TIYELENSYE SAOS-SOITHTHIY-SH 000000 00 000D 2§26 OFOTEE
9T 6- LG ELZ- TIYEISYE-$OTITTHIY~SH ¢00000 00 0000 1526 OFDISE
gL z0s8’6- LB PFY6— TTYEATTIOA-SOILATHIV-SH 000000 00 0000 6126 OF0DTE6
£6 165”1~ 00612~ £67€95°1~ MIYEI~SIIITTHIY-SH 0eO000 00 0000 8TZ6 0¥01IS6
15 T0LYT- 00" 9¢L~ b 5L6° T~ TIYIIIOS~SOIIATHIV-5H 000000 00 00QO L1Z6 DPOISE
0Z°€%0°€E- G0 008- [ it AS A709-$DILETHIY-SH 0000006 00 DODO 9126 0F0ISE
GL PSS TE- T1°€98°L- TIYEIEYSYE STHID-SOILETHIY-SH 000008 0 0000 STZE 0%0TISE
97" L9E 0T~ €F £0T £9°ZFT 6 TIVEL00I-SOIILETHIY-5H ¢00000 00 D0DO ¥IZ6 0FOISE
2 60F— ST E0F- REINAOD §$S0¥D-SOILITTHIV-SH 000000 00 0000 £126 OFOTISE
96°ZLT'9- 9£° 6805 ONIQYETIEEHO-SOIITTHIY-SH D00QOD 00 0000 ZTZT6 0FOTISE
z2°T6% L~ LE TS 6L 8zZ’'8~ TIYEIIISYE SAOE-SOIIHTHIY-SH 000000 00 0000 ITZ6 OLOISE
LET6LT g~ 98" LEL LLT030°S- TTYEESYH-SIIIETHIV-SH 000000 00 0000 0TZ6 OFOTISE
00°0T2°T CO"§3L~ $1YIDTd40-SIILATHIV-SH 000000 0D 0000 Z0Z6 OROTISE
89°901°5- GLTBYE— £0°Z0E B~ TY4ENEO-SOIIATHIV-5H 000000 GO 0000 TOZE DROTSE
LTETL'SF- 92°€99°T ZTU996YZE- e -— —--= ~~16 0F0TSE
00°EPEI- 00" €PE ‘I~ $MO00EIEN-ONIATING 600000 00 0000 ¥E16 OVOTSE
00°98Z 8- 00'987°8- NOIIYWYIOTd 1IAFE)~HNIaTINg 000000 00 0000 £TTI6 0Y0TISE
00°00&- 2IA-ONIQIING GO0O0C 00 €000 ZTI6 DPLTISE
€050 T~ 0T LGT~ Z6°0E8- s¥ong IMI-ONIUTING 000000 00 0000 TZI6 0V0TSE
S4I¥I CIHII-ONIQTING 000000 00 0000 0216 0F0TIS6

Zg-gTLtoz- 00" P22~ zZS 8sp G- ONILSEI-DNIATING 060000 00 DOOO 6116 0F0IS6
LOTPET- LO-00T- TYID0S-IIWLE-SH 000000 00 0000 LTIT6 0%07IS6
00" LE9- CO"6TE- cNAd VITIYM-INIQTIAE-SH 000000 00 0000 9176 0F0TISE
CLTBEL T— £L7FSS T~ 4N0dS FONYSSIYNIY-DNIQTING-SH 000000 00 0C00 #1T6 0F0TISE
WY90Ed I¥D§-HONTQTING-SH ¢00000 00 0000 ZTTIE 0VO0TISE

FZ 908 - o PTI~ SIIWEEE ONIN¥EYd-DNICTING-SH 00000G 00 0000 OTT6 0%0'156
857066 '€- G0°ZS¢E pT STL b— NOIIYDAUE H004INC-ONIATING-SH 000000 00 0000 60TE O%0TISE
ANYTINYEH-DNIQTINE~SH 000000 00 0000 80T6 0FO0TISE

757109~ FS I09- HSOd QI0S-ONIQTING-SH 0000008 00 0000 LOTE 0%0TISE
LOTETT- 0T L6~ QNOE SEMOTI-ONIQTING-SH 000000 Q0 0000 £CT6 OPO1ISE
TO0SLT~ 16°6LI~ NOILI¥AONNI-9NIATING-SH 000000 00 C0C0 Z0TI6 0%0TS6
£9°LFL E~ 18°908°1 61687 6 E3III0/MON-ONIGTINE-SH 000000 00 5000 TOTE 0F0IS6
0E°597 7281 F5 2202 ZLTESELLT e o mee w me—— 0F0YSH
0E°597 ‘28T FS 22072 ZL 888 LLT ——mm —m ———— 61 0P0Y¥SE
6E°59P 28T [ A4 ZTL S8 LLT HS¥D ALIALLOY-SH 000000 00 D000 566T OFOYSE
so0ered FETATAIOY ATUIUCH  3Uncurg EEE GoTIdtio59d TS 80 JNind H03xdd

butpuz ZZ-1202 Y2I®H PATSQUNDUT Sutuuthag TSAST JUNOIDY




(A TR o 6L EEY~ WOINIS-5SWID~SH 000000 DO 0QDO ZIS6 OROTISE
YETEET 56— 617 8E9 7T~ T8 EE0'E- JOINAL-$SYTO-SH 000000 00 0000 TTISE OFPOTSE
LT 618~ 00708 XR S A TICHOHIQS-5SYID-5H 0DOG000 00 0000 OTIS6 OFOTIGE
TP 988~ Q0 6¥— NERESAA-S5YTO-5H 006000 00 0000 G086 0%07T46
05 BLY ‘9~ £T 12 Z8°869721- ———mmw == ——e— —-=B§ (%0746
60258~ E0799L- QT SYEATEQ-UYINIITEAD 000000 00 D000 6TI¥6 OF0OTSE
HAL-JYTNOINEND~EH peooon 00 000D L1%E QFOTISE
FE LTI~ FETLTIT- a3 TYIDEIS-¥WINIITEENI-5H 000000 00 0000 STPE CROTSE
65L°0207€E- 6LEOF'Z- QI TYDISAHdA-EYINDTHEND-SH 0o0000 00 G000 EIVE OF0TISE
aNYE ONIHIIYH-IYIODIMEND-5H 0U0000 00 0000 TIPE Q¥0TS6
[AT IS 33 20 avE- HOZEL IYIdISndNI-¥¥IndI¥dnd-sH 000000 00 0000 0TIPE OP0TIES
007052~ 00°052~ OHI-TYINdTdNd~5H 000000 00 0000 60F6 OFOTISS
FTUOIS TOOHIS-¥¥TIAIINEAd-5H 000000 00 0000 LOPE OFCTIGS
T0°5LE- T0T9LE- SMEOHD—-¥YTAD IMENI-SH 000000 00 0000 S0¥6 OFPOTSE
ZETE%E- LOTTSE SSENISNI-AYINDINEA0-5H 000000 00 0000 EO0¥6 OWOTISE
BT 22%~ 5686 £LBELL— AQYE-dVINIIHEND-SH 000000 0O Q000 ZO0¥6 0FL1ISH
6L 6Cb~ 68788~ P8 089 JEY-a¥TINOTEEND-FH 000000 00 0000 TO¥6 0707ISE
LD P06 TE- PLIGES'T IT°§68°29- . TEEETT —= —we- ——£6 0F0'ISE
¥4°02871~ TLTELS’T FLOGLE'E- SUITddINS HIIYEE-SH 0o0000 00 0000 TZE6 0¥0TS6
L3998 F— TL ELE T- BE'GTY'S- YIIVIHL-OIEEND ILXE-SH 000000 00 0000 DZE6 OFOTSE
0E"€L979- 00 ZETT- 847" L2Z'6- MOOEEYEA-DIYEND IXE-5H 000000 00 0000 G6TEE 0¥0TSE
00°602- 06" 08— SI¥03SE-DIWdND IXE~S5H 060000 00 DOOO BIES GROTISE
€T 80L e~ 9E° 08~ LETSRTE- TIDNAOD INICGALS-OITEND IXI-SH 000000 0C 0000 LTIEE OFOTISE
BSINYES-0I¥dND IXW-~5H D0OOOU0 00 0000 STEE OF0ISEE
gsTece- 08 €L~ TMOH DIISYTIOHOS-O1¥dNd IXI-SH 0o0000 00 0000 STEE 0P0TEG
"§YTYC LT S-2INEND IXE~SH 000000 00 0000 PTIE6 0¥07I56
¥y 69071 TP FIT NOOTTIVYE HIHIVEM ~ ¥HND XI-SH 000000 00 0000 E€TE6 0%0TE6
PCTLTIT- PZLTI~ anId JHY-DINEND LXE-SH 000000 00 0000 Z2T&6 0VOISE
FT°T3E~ 00°000'1- TINEINS 400d ¥II-0I¥unl LX3A-5H 000000 0O Q000 TIEE 0P0TSE
16°85p~ 05 ob- 205 HONOH I¥N-DI¥END IXE-SH 000000 00 0000 OTEd QEFOTISE
L3 FAVRE £ SP 8z T~ STYOIYIYH-DIEEND IXE-SH 000000 00 0000 6086 OBOTISE
L87LTIS T~ L8 TR9"1- 8070 AEN-DIVEND IXE-5H 000000 00 DQOO0 B0E6 OFOTISE
66°LFIZTI- LZ 9EL’T 667 LLT VT ISNOBNATYED/YII-DIWEND IXE~SH 000000 00 0C00 LOEE OF0TSE
£9°0FL 0T~ 957689 68" 186 7€T~ YAI~-014d90) IXI-5H 000008 00 0000 30£6 0¥07T66
YHYE( SW-DIddAd IXE~SH 000000 00 G000 S0€6 0¥07ISE
g5 1eL- TAGLS TOOHDIS-OIEdND IX3-SH 000000 Q0 0000 EO0EE OFOTSE
89 €98 0L~ 8F 580 - I6TL8TZ9- mm———— —— e = 26 0%07166
00°"8E5"Z- 00°8ES 72— TATEH HL9 HLG HGASW-SOILATHELY DOOODO 00 Q000 0926 0¥0TISE
IT-16% " %- ShTE8kZ- 08 ¥EQ 7T~ TIYEAETIOA-SOILITHIY-SH DODCOD 00 0000 8526 O0FOTISE
00°06- 00708~ MITEI-SOITATHIY-SH DOO000 00 0000 LSZ6 QFPOISH
aoueted AITATIOY ATUIUSH asueTed UOTIATIDES] £s 090 ONnd J0TLad
putpug ZZ~1202 UDIeW Sutuutbeg ToAST AUNQIDY




¥0°LEE Fo-LZZ STR3I0L puRiy
9Z 8EC 28T~ ¥5 2202~ 89°2€3LLT- stelel AQTTTIOeTI pueld
DE"59% ‘28T $5°220°2 ZLUBS8LLT SIR30L 39S8Y puUeIn
9Z"8E€Z ZBI~ 5 ZZ0‘2~ BS ZESLLT- it 11 1 0 4°1
|||||| —— ———— =~/ 0}0'TI56

000000 00 0000 0046 OF0TSE

£0°655 T~ 6860~ T —= wem— ——88 Q%0156
HOHAOY ~INTIED-S1H 000000 00 0000 6696 COV0TISE

800000 00 D000 8896 4F0TSE

000000 00 0000 L696 0¥07TIGE

000000 Q0 0000 9696 0F0TISE

000000 00 0000 S696 0POTISE

000000 00 0000 ¥696 0P0ISE

000000 00 0000 £69%96 0OFP0ISE

000000 00 Q000 TE36 OVOTISE

000000 00 Q000 6896 OF0TISE

TUYISNYEL SI9¢ INII-JEAL-INTED Goo0n00 00D 0000 %L96 ORDTISE

BOEIES~JIAL-INVED 000000 00 0000 #i%96 0707156

HIVW SHAL-JIAL-~INTED DEOOHN 00 DQO0 ZL96 0F0IS6

ALIO0TEA ONIENSYEN-AIAL-INTID DeO0on 00 D000 0L%6 O0FCTGS6

FAYISANE T-IEAL-LNYID 0o0008 00 0000 8996 0FOTISE

95 L0Z- L2 9vT= LATHE~JHEAL-TITYD~5H 0R0000 G0 0ROO0 Z¥96 0F0T46
EDHEL ¥OOgE¥EA-ITAL-ENTID-SH 000000 G0 QOO0 0F96 0%0ISE

SNYYI,/dd 2FdS~IFAL-LNTED-SH Bo0000 Q0 0000 BE96 OQFROTSE

HIAYFY INYIONTIY-JTAL-~INYIDI-5H 000000 00 0000 9£96 0¥0TISE

8L"S— ¥dd ONY O¥-JZAL-INTED 000000 00 0000 T£96 0F0TISE

ITEMHIITELE —d ZAL~LNTED 000000 00 0000 6296 0%071S6

HOIIWNYYD NI I¥HM-J3AL-INYTED DGOONO0 00 0000 %296 0F0TISE

NEZAC SH-IBAL-INTED 000000 00 0000 5296 OP0TISE

LT 0- NIJIO SH-JHAL-LNYYD 0O0000 00 0000 £296 OF0IS6

12— TIS MO¥ED NCA-FHAL-INTED 000000 00 0000 1298 OPO0TIES
N3J0 SH-ITAL-INVED 000000 00 0000 6196 0%071G6

60708 NTIO-TTAL~LNTED 000000 D0 0000 LT96 OFOTIES

PETLE- SHCIVINDTYD SNITENG-AFAL-INYED 000000 00 0000 5198 0P0T6
FA- R SINFINLS YN0 dIN0F-AFAT—LNTHD 000000 00 0000 £T96 0%07S6

26°%0€7T- 9¢ MO SANVH - INTHE9-5SH 000000 00 0000 LO9& QP01S6
HOIHEN J00D Wi¥d¥d IIVLS-INYYD-SH QoO0D0 00 0000 9096 0¥01E56

PE LT ET- 617886 T~ £T seLfe- e e ——-= ——G6 QP0TL6
SouElEYy FTATIOY AlYIUOW  JUNOWY ERFCEET woT3dTI0834d rs  £d0 ONAE D0T1Idd

puTpua Z2Z-1Z02 UDIRH PRISCUMOUT butuuthedg 18AST JUNODDY




pxxrrrrxrxrrrrrrrrreanny 3T0ADT JO PUT srwxrryrryxsxssrsrrrrrsst

FOT  IS3UTOSDY 3O IOqUON

FYeiEiy sousTeR ToT3atissed TS D490 DNO4 2011ad

ITATIDY ATYIUOH

Bousieg
purtpud 2Z-1207 UoIeW poISqUnDUR BuTuutbeg

TSAST JUNODOY




828999°9%

606°96%
£68'v$
£2£'000°C%
L%

A WA £
¥6.Z1E$
Gey 6599
6£5°952$
180°868°C$

yusnny

Hv3aA ZZ-ie0e

86v'Lov'6$  0.9°008'CS$-
L0.°101% 86.'¥$-
6¥9'861$ 95.'c61$-
699'656°L$ ¥59°0v$
$ 0$
I TATASS Zi'99%-
129'0cv$ €EQ'LLLS-
00Z'6£6$ G9/'662%-
296'1.0'L$ A A
€6E'SETYS  90E'ZEELS-
buluuibag abueyd pIA

aouejeg puny

A\ A

Jainseal | ewwel ulayiey

rurugp ~ A

1S1'G67 8%

€6Cors

8va'LLL$

LA ES

0$

€Sy 102%

TAXARS 2

089°295%
Zr'ee0’Ls
80L°G.6'G$

SNUBASY

HOJVIAN

1C8'G6Z'LLS

160°GS
0¥ 'G9eS
0%
0$
968°¢cLC$
GOL'18G$
g A
Go98'va8'I$
rL0'ciE LS

TN e
2)eq 0} JIea A

vGL'Zrrs  G26'688%
G$ P/E°1$ S/dd 06
0% £e8'zes 1H01 08
8c$ 0% DM 0L
0% 0% 0%S 09
02,298 196'Ge$ S 0S
1% gle'ces ‘suel| (0):4
1Z3$ 0% I9g 0¢
600°06% eLe'els W/O 0z
6862  29L'9TL$ uoneanpy 0l
SNUDADY wmw:mmxm_ pund
21e( 0} YIUOoW
a.nca—om Nuejey punyg



Tri-Valley Principal’s Report
Tri-Valley Elementary School (April, 2021)

Innovation, Opportunity, Dedication, Respect

Discipline:

i 1
Office Referrals 0 5
Bus Referrals 5 8
Suspensions 0 0

Enrollment/Attendance:

LVS Only

Pre-K.
Kind.

1* Grade

2™ Grade

34 Grade

Total

New Staff

Holly Shempf will be taking our open 2nd grade position. She is a student teacher at
Sugar Creek in Unit 5 and graduating in May from ISU.

Sheila Sonka will be taking the administrative assistant position

Sam Day will be helping with curriculum and coaching

1st grade vacancy will close on the 22nd of April with interviews to follow

Upcoming Events:

Class field trips

PE Field Day

Play day

Music concerts (May 10th)
Kindergarten ABC concert (May 5th)
Ag Day is back

Educational Opportunities:
“Providing diverse and extensive educational opportunities inside the classroom and beyond




Tri-Valley Principal’s Report
Tri-Valley Middle School {April 2022)
Innovation, Opportunity, Dedication, Respect

Discipline:

Office Referrals 3 30

Bus Referrals 3 18
Supervised Study 0 5

Enroliment/Attendance:

6th 100 97

7th 92 93

8th 79 61
Total 460 433

September 440.69

Qctober 438.0

November 433.1

December 435.69

January 435.15

February 441.39

March 429.77

Upcoming Events:
April 11-15 4th - 7ih Grade IAR testing

April 22 MS Assembly at 2:30
May 5 7th/8th Grade Dance

Personnel:
® Certified Staff Evaluations:
o Non-tenured (2 per year}: 12 of 12 completed (of 2nd cycle)
o Tenured (1 per 2-year cycle): All were waived

Educational Opportunities: _
“Providing diverse and extensive educational opportunities inside the classroom and beyond
that enrich lifelong learners.”

e The teachers at the middle school will be meeting with Mary Gordon, our curriculum
director, on April 26th and 28th, to finalize the identified Viking Essentials and curriculum




Principal Report

Ben Derges
Tri-Valley High School
April 20, 2022
Discipline:
Type Since Last Report| To Date
Tardy 5 90
Office Referrals 0 32
Bus Referrals 0 1
Directed Study 0 3
Suspension 0 3
Enrollment/Attendance:
Grade Jan 22 | Sep 21 20-21
12 (2022) 69 69 71
11 (2023} 79 81 81
10 (2024) 82 81 81
9 (2025) 70 70 -
Total 300 301 332

Personnel:

s Evaluations/Observations: Fully completed

e« Personnel updates:

o Recommended for hire: Andrew Schmidt, HS Social Science

o Refer to Personnel Report

Educational Opportunities:

e State Testing Complete

o Wed. April 6 lllinois Science Assessment (Juniors)

o Wed. April 13-14: lllinois SAT (Juniors), PSAT 10 {Soph), and PSAT 8/9 (Fresh)

e End of the year plans: (See full lefter & schedule below)

o Thursday, May 12 - Academic Awards (2:00 PM, HS Auditorium)

o Friday, May 13 - Graduation Practice & last day for seniors
o Sunday, May 22 - Graduation (1:00 PM, HS Gym)

s Final Exams

o Tuesday, May 24 - Thursday, May 26 (See full schedule below)




April 18, 2022
Parents, families, and students of the Class of 2022,

| am sure that it is hard to believe that in a matter of weeks you will have a Tri-Valley High School
graduate! This has truly been an amazing school year and | could not be more proud of the Class of
20221 Congratulations to you on this very exciting time of transition for your family and your student, This
letter serves to give you some specific information and expectations about the graduation ceremony and
the end of the year. Last week Mrs. Ward and | met with the senior class. Below are most of the items we
discussed including important details about the last week of school for seniors and final exams. The entire
end-of-year schedule is provided at the end of this letter as well.

END OF THE YEAR SCHEDULE

0 Thursday, May 12 -- Cap & gown photos, Senior Brunch, & Academic Awards
(1 Attend classes 1st & 2nd periods
O 3rd period: Class meeting & Cap/Gown Pictures in HS Gym
O Celebration Walk-through at MS, ES, and MS at 10:15 AM
O Senior brunch & class awards at Alexander's Steakhouse, 11:00 AM - 1:30 PM
O Academic Awards in the HS Auditorium, 2:00-3:00 PM

O Friday, May 13 -- Graduation Practice
1 Last day of attendance; Class meeting at 8:00 AM in the Main Gym

Q  Atfendance is mandatory and by 8:00 AM. If you do not atfend you will not be able fo
participate in the Graduation ceremaony.

0 The rest of the end of the year schedule is at the end of this letter.
GRADUATION
0 Sunday, May 22 at 1:00 PM, at the TVHS Main Gym
1 There will be no tickets or limitations on guests.

[ Currently there are no mandates or requirements for Covid concerning in-person events.
Should there be changes regarding the requirements we will be expected to foliow
concerning covid mitigations or masking, we will notify parents and graduates.

(1 Students should arrive at 11:30 AM and report to the Auxiliary Gym.

O Doors to the gym will open for all family and friends at 12:00 PM. Contact the HS
office (309-378-2911) if you would like to request ADA seating or considerations.

O Expectations for dress/appearance:

O No altering or additions of cap or gowns will be allowed. Also only school-provided cords
and stoles may be worn during the ceremony.

01 Formal or “Sunday best" clothing should be worn. No shorts, sandals, or tennis shoes.
FINAL GRADES
O Final grades will be due on Thursday, May 12th,




a
Q

No final exam requirement for seniors this year. No required exemptions.

Advanced or dual-credit classes may have final exams due to Heartland CC or AP expectations.

BACCALAUREATE

0

o ooCc o

Hosted and led by local churches on Sunday, May 15, 4:00 PM in the HS Auditorium.
Seniors who would like to participate should arrive at 3 PM for a walk-through.

No limits on the number of guests.

Your participation is encouraged - Mrs. Ward will send out an RSVP survey.

Any students who would like to be a part of the service (reader, speaker or present special
music), should contact Mrs. Ward.

SKIP DAY & PRANKS

Qa

Again, we are so proud of all of our seniors and hope that each student will have fond memories of their
experiences at Tri-Valley. The class of 2022 has had a high school experience like none other at Tri-Valley
and through the difficulies their strong character and personalities have shown them to be a special
group of people. We look forward to our last weeks of school together and we are confident they will

There is no school-approved senior skip day. Attendance will be taken according to policy for the
remainder of the school year for every student. Any student that does not have a parent call them
in will be marked unexcused and will not be allowed to make up any work for that day. Students
not in attendance at schoal for any reason cannot participate in after-school sports or fine arts on
that day.

Participation in the graduation ceremony is a privilege. We encourage students to avoid behavior
towards students, staff or the school that would result in a loss of graduation. Students can be
required to attend the last week of schoal in advance of graduation. Diplomas can also be held
while students come back after graduation and serve detentions/suspensions as a result of
discipline issues before or during the ceremony.

continue to make us proud in the next chapters of their lives.

Go Vikings! And congratulations on graduation!

Sincerely,

P e g
A 7

s

{f:,_ff{%pw—-wmﬂ

Benjamin Derges
Principal
Tri-Valley High School




CLASS OF 2022 - SENIOR YEAR END ACTIVITIES

April 23rd - Prom
April 29th - Commitment/Decision Day (wear a t-shirt representing your future
plans..college, service, work force...)
April 29, 30, May 1- High School Musical
May 2nd - AP Chem (12 PM) - seniors
May 3rd - AP Psych (12 PM) - seniors
May 4th - AP Lit (8 AM) - all seniors
May 4th - AP Computer Science A (12 PM} - seniors
May 6th - AP US History (AM) - all juniors
May 6th - 11:20 Dismissal for School Improvement Day
May 9th - AP Calc (8 AM) - all senior
May 9th - AP Computer Science Principles (12 PM] - senior
May 10th - AP Lang (8 AM)
May 10th - AP Physics C Electrical (12 PM)
May 10th - AP Physics C Mechanical (2 PM)
May 11th - BAND and CHOIR Concert 7:30 PM
May 11th - AP Spanish (AM) - 2 seniors
May 12th - Yearbook pictures, Celebration Walk, Brunch, Academic Awards (see info
above)
May 13th - Seniors last day of attendance, GRAD PRACTICE (see info above)
. 8 AM - Mandatory Grad Prac in the gym
May 15th - BACCALAUREATE at 4:00 pm, HS Auditorium (see info above)
. Seniors be there at 3 PM for a walk-thru
May 20th - Six Flags Trip for SHIFT Mentors & Physics
May 22nd - GRADUATION at 1:00 PM , Main Gym (see info above)
L Seniors arrive at 11:30 AM; Gym doors open for guests at 12:00 PM.



2022 2nd Semester Final Exam Schedule

Tuesday, May 24 Wednesday, May 25

1st Period Exam 8:15-9:35 2nd Period Exam 8:15-9:35
3rd Period Exam 9:45-11:05 4th Period Exam 9:45-11:05
Lunch 11:05 - 11:35 Lunch 11:05-11:35
Study Block A 11:40 — 12:30 Study Block C 11:40 —12:30
5th Period Exam 12:30 - 1:50 6th Period Exam 12:30 - 1:50
Study Block B 1:50 - 3:10 Study Block D 1:50 - 3:10

Thursday, May 26

7th Period Exam 8:15-9:35
8th Period Exam 9:45 - 11:05
Lunch 11:05 - 11:35
Study Block E 11:35 — 1:50

Policies:

Exam policy: All classes are to have a semester exam. Each teacher will have the discretion to
decide the format, extent, and grade value of the exam.

Schedule: Exams must be taken during the assigned exam period. Exemptions to this require written
notification from the parent and approval from Mr. Derges.

Open Campus: TVHS will be “Open Campus” on these 3 days. Student attendance is required at
each exam period with the exception of study halls. Attendance will be taken at each assigned exam
period. During exam days, any student in the building not currently taking an exam must remain in the
Commons or Event Entry. The only exception is if students attend a review session with a teacher in
their classroom during a “Study Block”, and then they are to remain there for the entire class period.
Parents, if you have cancerns about the open campus for your son/daughter and would like for them
to remain in the building for the entire day, please notify the high schaol office.

Study Blocks: Students should contact their teacher in advance if they would like to review or
prepare for their exam. Otherwise, students can study during these times in the Commoans or Event
Entry.

Lunch: Any HS students who would like a lunch prepared during exam days must sign up in the
kitchen at least one day prior.




bDowns Tri-Valley

Office Use Only

Member Center [ Log Out Submitter Brent N Ward
Tri-valley Middie School Subritted  4/12/2022 10:19:52 AM
112 S. Highway Ave Date Revd.

Downs, IL 61736

County: McLean

Contact: Mr, Brent Ward, A.D. Total Rcvd.
Phone: (305) 378-3414

Fax: (309) 378-3214

bward@tri-valiey3.org, Check Na.
| Invoice (7] School ID 164
Entry (O Update ID 32030

2022 Boys Golf 4 $160.00
2022 Girls Golf 4 $160.00
TOTAL FEES OWED $320.00

Checks must be postmarked by June 6, 2022,
PLEASE PRINT TWO COPIES OF THIS PAGE

« Keep one copy for your records
+ Mail one copy with yvour school check to the [ESA

Mail to: IESA, 1015 Maple Hill Rd., Bloomington, IL 61705
SCHOOL CHECK(s) ONLY — NO PERSONAL CHECKS/PURCHASE ORDERS

NOTE: Your check is cashed using remote deposit (it is scanned and electronically
deposited). Please use the following guidelines:

« Computer generated checks are preferred

« Blue or black ink only '

« Print clearty

« Do not write over the numbers located across the bottom of the check
« Do not staple or tape

+ Postdated checks are not acceptable



Downs Tri-Valley

Office Use Only

Member Center | Log Out Submitter

Tri-Valley Middie School
112 S, Highway Ave Date Revd.
Downs, IL 61736

County: Mclean

Contact: Mr. Brent Ward, A.D. Total Revd.
Pheone: (309) 378-3414
Fax: (309) 378-3214

bward@tri-valiey3.org Check No.
Invoice [
Board Approval Date: '4/12/2022 Entry [

2022 1A/2A/3A Boys Baseball
2022 1A/2A/3A Girls Softbal

2022 Boys 1A/2A/3A Cross-Country
2022 Girls 1A/2A/3A Cross-Country
2022 8A/BAA Girls Basketball

2622 7A/7AArGir[5 Basketbali

2023 BA/8AA Boys Basketball

2023 7A/7AA Boys Baskethall

2023 Boys Wrestling

2023 BA/8AA Girls Volleyball

2023 7A/7AA Girls Volleybalil
202378A/8AA Boys Track

2023 7A/7AA Boys Track

2023 8A/BAA Girls Track

2023 7A/7AA Girls Track

2023 Scholastic Bowl

2022-2023 MEMBERSHIP DUES
TOTAL FEES OWED

Brent N Ward

Submitted 4/12/2022 10:16:37 AM

Schoo! ID 164

Update ID 32029

$65.00
$65.00
$100.00
$100.00
$65.00
$65.00
$65.00
$65.00
$65.00
$65.00
$65.00
570.00
$70.00
$70.00
$70.00
$65.00
$300.00
$1,430.00

Checks must be postmarked by June 6, 2022,

PLEASE PREINT TWO COPIES OF THIS PAGE

+ Keep one copy for your records
« Mail one copy with your schoo! check to the IESA

Mail to: IESA, 1015 Mapie Hill Rd., Bloomington, IL 61705
SCHOOL CHECK(s) ONLY — NO PERSONAL CHECKS/PURCHASE ORDERS

NOTE: Your check is cashed using remote deposit (it is scanned and electronically

deposited). Please use the following guidelines:

+ Computer generated checks are preferred
+ Blue or black ink only
+ Print clearly

« Do not write over the numbers jocated across the bottom of the check

+ Do not staple or tape
» Postdated checks are not acceptable




| Print This Form |

[ESA Application for Cooperative Team Sponsorship

The flalds in this form will accept a cursor and can be fifled out prior to pristing,

Date j04/2022

NOTE: See attached dates for submission deadline,

This application is for the renewal of a COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT between

LeRoy and {Downs Tr-Valley and
(HOST Cily & School) (Clty & School) (City & School)
for [Boys Wrestling for the school years 20222023 and [2023-2024
{Activity) {If longer than two yvears, you must ist addiional years)

The following signatures cerfify approval of the renewal of the original COOPERATIVE
AGREEMENT by formal vote of the Boards of Educafion of all schools Involved In the
cooperative, No changes have been made fo the ofiginal agreement. (If there are changes
to the original agresment, then a new application must be filed along with a new agreement.)

(Note: 1ESA will refer 1o only the host school in ALL printed material)

School Administrator Signature

|Downs Tri-Valiey | #,ﬁjw? “"-:rf"
| (’ —> H
I

|t.eRoy

l
I

Each school participating in the Cooperative Agreament must pay the entry fee(s) for the activity,

l

Official FIESA Action
The above eppiitg ' genewgl of a cooperative team sponsors i 1§ NOT granted for the 2022-2023 | g {2023-2024

schoo] years.

7

Date A/ f/} 527/




TE FUTURE [PL/AYS [KIERED.

ILLINOIS HIGH SCHOOL ASSOCIATION

The {HSA governs the equitable participation in interschalastic athletics and activities that enrich the educational experience.

March 2022

To the Principal/THSA Official Representative Addressed:

It is time again for your school to renew its membership in the Illinois High School Association. For the 202223 school term, IHSA
membership will not require payment for membership dues or state series entry fees per action of the THSA Board of Directors,

Your school may renew membership in the Illinois High School Association by confirming that your school continues to be Recognized
by the Illinois State Board of Education and by certifying that your Board of Education/Governing Board has voted to adopt and abide
by the Constitution, By-laws, Terms and Conditions, and Administrative Procedures, Guidelines, and Policies of the Association for the
2022-23 school term, '

Your 2022-23 membership renewal is due by June 30, 2022, Please do not delay. Obtain your Board of Education’s action on the
membership resolution and email it to general@ihsa org or fax (309) 663-7479 on or before June 30,

Sincerely,

Craig Anderson
Executive Director

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED BELOW, ON THE APPROPRIATE LINE, BY THE PRINCIPAL
OR OFFICIAL REPRESENTATIVE AND THE BOARD PRESIDENT OR SECRETARY.
DO NOT DETACH

To: THSA Executive Director

We certify that ' High School is recognized by the Illinois State Board of Education. It
is understood that failure to be recognized by the Illinois State Board of Education will disqualify our school for membership in the
IHSA and that if this were to ocour; it is our responsibility to immediately notify the Association of this change in status.

We further certify our Board of Education/Governing Board, at its meeting held on , 2022, voted to renew
membership in the Illinois High School Association, and to adopt and abide by the Constitution, By-laws, Terms and Conditions, and
Administrative Procedures, Guidelines and Policies of the Illinois High School Association for the year of July 1, 2022, through June
30, 2023,

Principal/Official Representative Signature Board President or Board Secretary Signature

Print Name and Phone Number Print Name and Phone Number

High School , [linois
2022-23 Membership Renewal




HS Footbali

Travis Goveia Paid Assistant (split)
Dan Murrin Paid Assistant (Split)

tuke Knecht  Volunteer
Peyton Roop  Volunteer
Cordale Davis Volunteer

HS Boys Golf
Brad Barker Volunteer

HS Cross Country
Kenneth Albin Head Coach
Todd Schnieder Volunteer

HS Volleyball
Donna Dulle  Head Coach
Bethany Dulle Paid Assistant

HS Boys Basketball

Todd Kagel Head Coach
Sam WilkamsonPaid Assistant
Jason Harden Volunteer
Cody Jackson Volunteer
Andy Wittman Paid Assistant

HS Girls Basketball

Lisa Bartels Volunteer
Tony Griffin ~ Volunteer
Tonya Freihaut Volunteer

HS Baseball
Mike Wilkinson Volunteer
James Roach  Volunteer

Ryan Kendrick Volunteer

HS Softball
Lisa Bartels Paid Assistant

HS Track

Kenneth Albin Paid Assistant
Tom Coulon  Volunteer
John Dillard Volunteer

HS Drama
Natasha Warlow

HS Accompanist
Bonnie Mitchell



HS Marching Band
Steve Hempen Split Stipend

HS Flags
Lauren James Split Stipend

MS Softball
Greg Liepold  Head Coach

MS Baseball

Ryan Kendrick Volunteer
Mike Wilkinsen Volunteer
Mike Wyatt  Volunteer
Howard Springer Volunteer

MS Cross Country
Gary Savage  Assistant
Holly Rae Van Hoof Volunteer

MS Girls Baskethall
Tony Griffin ~ 8th Grade

MS Boys Basketball
Rob Epperson Volunteer

MS Volleyhall
Donna Dulle  8th Grade
Beth Duile 7th Grade

MS Track

Bob Lishka Assistant
Dbug Roberts Volunteer
Tom Coulon  Volunteer
Holly Rae van Hoof Volunteer

MS Drama

Bonnie Mitchell Accompanist
Brooke Cook  Volunteer
Steve Stark Volunteer



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING TRANSFER
FROM WORKING CASH FUND
TO THE EDUCATION FUND

WHEREAS, the Board of Education (the “Board”) of Tri-Valley Community Unit
School District No. 3 (the “District”) is authorized, pursuant to Section 20-5 of the Illinois
School Code, to transfer money from its Working Cash Fund to the Education Fund; and

WHEREAS, the amount transferred to the Education Fund shall be reimbursed to the
Working Cash Fund upon receipt of tax revenues levied for Education Fund purposes; and

WHEREAS, the total estimated taxes to be extended for Education Fund purposes for
tax year 2021, payable in 2022, is Six Million Eight Thousand One Hundred Sixty and 26/100
(6,008,160.26); and

WHEREAS, the aggregate amount of warrants or notes heretofore issued in anticipation
of the collection of such taxes is $0.00; and

WHEREAS, the aggregate amount of receipts from taxes imposed to replace revenue
lost by units of local government and school districts as a result of the abolition of ad valorem
personal property taxes, which the Board of Education estimates will be set aside for the
payment of the proportionate amount of debt service and pension or retirement obligations is
$0.00; and

WHEREAS, the aggregate amount of money heretofore transferred from the Working
Cash Fund to the Education Fund is $0.00; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education believes it is in the best interest of Tri-Valley
Community Unit School District No. 3 to transfer money in the sum of Six Hundred Thousand

and 00/100 Dollars ($600,000.00) from the Working Cash Fund to the Education Fund;




NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education as follows:

Section 1. The Board hereby finds that all of the recitals contained in the preambles
to this resolution are full, true and correct and does incorporate them into this resolution by this
reference.

Section 2. That the sum of Six Hundred Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($600,000.00)
is hereby transferred from the Working Cash Fund to the Education Fund.

Section 3. That the School Treasurer is hereby authorized and directed to effectuate
said transfer of said funds forthwith.

Section 4. That, upon the receipt by the School District of any taxes so levied and
extended for Education Fund putposes, the Working Cash Fund shall immediately be reimbursed
therefrom until the full amount so transferred has been retransferred to the Working Cash Fund.

Section 5. That this Resolution shall be effective forthwith upon its adoption.

ADOPTED this 22" day of April, 2022, by the following roil-call vote:

AYES: Carl Neubauer, J.B. Goff, Jessica Alt, Brian Myers, Lori Stickling, Jill

Messamore, and Bobby Brown

NAYS: None

ABSENT: None

President, Board of Education

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Education




CERTIFICATION
1, Jessica Alt, Secretary of the Board of Education of Tri-Valley Community Unit School
District No. 3, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting
of the Board of Education on April 22, 2022, by the following roll-call vote:
AYES: Carl Neubauer, J.B. Goff, Jessica Alt, Brian Myers, Lori Stickling, Jill
Messamore and Bobby Brown
NAYS: None

ABSENT: None

and that the motion was duly declared carried by the President of the Board.

Dated this 22nd day of April, 2022.

Sectetary, Board of Education

W:\Finance - SchoolLoan Transfers\Tri-Valley--Resolution Transferring Loan from Working Cash to Ed.doc



2015 Ogden Avenue, Suite 400
Lisle, . 60532
{630) 512-0066

Americ an C apita} Fax (630) 512-0070

March 23, 2022
PLEASE. RETURN ALL ORIGINAL SIGNED

DOCUMENTS TO THE ADDRESS ABOVE.
Mr. Josh White

Tri Valley CUSD 3 '
503 E. Washington Street PLEASE PRINT SINGLE SIDED!

Daowns, TL 61736

Dear Mr. White:

Thank you for choosing American Capital, we are pleased to support your leasing needs. Please find the following
documents for your review and completion. Only the person with Signing Authority should execute the documents, For
verification of original signature, please execute in biue ink. Upon closing, a fully exccuted set wiil be retumed to you for
your files.

For your convenience, we have listed the documentation that we require:

1) Master Tax-Exempt Lease/Purchase Agreement - the authorized person must sign on page 6 where
indicated. An attest signature is also required.

2)  Property Schedule No. 1 - the authorized person must sign where indicated. An attest signature is also
required.

3) Exhibit 1 - complete the property location and the authorized person signs at the bottom.

4) Exhibit A — for review only; no signature required

5) Exhibit 2 — Lessee’s Counsel’s Opinion — To be provided on the letterhead of Lessee’s counsel

6) Exhibit 3 — General Cestificate — print the title of authorized signer in the blank at the top of the page.
Authorized signer signs at the bottom where indicated.

7) Incumbency Certificate — authorized signer signs and prints name & title in blanks at top of page.
Secretary/Clerk signs and prints name & title at the bottom where indicated. CANNOT be the same person.

8) FExhibit 4 - the authorized person must sign at the bottom where indicated. We will complete method of
payment to IT Savvy.

9) Exhibit 5 - the authorized person must sign at the bottom where indicated. DO NOT DATE THIS
DOCUMENT,

10) Exhibit 6 — the authorized person must check applicable paragraph and sign at the bottom where indicated.

11) Request for Certificate of Insurance - complete the insurance information and authorized person signs
where indicated. Please forward a copy to the insurance agent.

12) Notification of Tax Treatment - the authorized person must sign where indicated. Please provide your
active exemption certificate.

13) Notice and Acknowledgment - the authorized person must sign at the bottom where indicated.

14) Credit Applicatien — the authorized person signs and date at the bottom of page 2.

15) Invoice for 1* payment - payable to US Bancorp Government Leasing & Finance, Inc.

Payment is due 7/1/22, please hold for processing,

An IRS Form 8038-G will be required for this transaction. Please sign the enclosed form and we will complete this at
funding or have the attorney complete this and return the original. A copy will be seturned to you after filing.

Please retrn the original signed documents with the first payment check to American Capital.

Thank you for your prompt attention in this matter, If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

Drexel White
630-512-0066 x 116
dwhite@amcapfinance.com




Master Tax-Exempt Lease/Purchase Agreement

" Between: American Capital Financial Services, Inc. (the “Lessor”)
2015 Ogden Avenue #400 '
Lisle, IL 60532

And: Tri Valley CUSD 3 (the “Lessee”}
410 E. Washington
Downs, IL 61736
Attention: Josh White
Telephone: 309-378-2911

Dated: May 1, 2022

ARTICLE 1
DEFINITIONS

The following terms will have the meanings indicated below unless the context clearly requires otherwise:
"Agreement” means this Master Tax-Exempt |ease/Purchase Agreement, inciuding afl exhibits and schedules aftached herefo.
“Code” is defined in Section 3.01(f).

“Commencement Data" is the date when the term of a Property Schedule and Lessee's abligation to pay rent thereunder commences, which date shall be set forth in such
Property Schedule.

“Event of Default” is defined in Section 13.01.
“ ease Payments” means the Lease Payments payable by Lessee under Articla V1 of this Agreement and each Property Schedule, as set forth in each Property Schedule.

“Lease Payment Dates” means the Lease Fayment dates for the Lease Paymenis as set forth in each Property Schedule.

")ease Term® means, with resped 1o a Proparty Schedule, the Original Temm and all Renewal Terms. The Lease Term for each Property Schedule executed hereunder shall
be set forth in such Property Schedule, as provided in Section 4.02.

"} essee” means the entity identified as such in the first paragraph hereof, and its permitted successors and assigns.

“Lessor" means the entity identified as such in the first paragraph hereof, and its successors and assigns,

“Nonappropriafion Event” is defined in Section 6,06,

“Original Term" means, with respect 1o a Properly Schedule, the period from the Commencement Date unlit the end of the budget year of Lessee in effact at the
Commencement Date.

“Property” means, collectively, the properly leaselpurchased pursuant fo this Agreement, and with respect to each Property Schedule, the property described in such
Property Schedute, and all replacements, repairs, restorations, madifications and improvements thereof or thereto made pursuant to Section 8.01 or Article [X.

“*Property Schedule" means a Property Schedule in the form attached hersto for Property Schedule 1. Subseguent Property Scheduiss pursuant fo this Agreement shall be
numbered consecutively, beginning with Property Schedule 2.

“Purchase Price” maans the amount thal Lessee may, in its discretion, pay to Lessor fo purchase the Property under a Property Schedule, as provided in Section 11.01 and
as set farth in the Property Schedule.

"Renewal Terms" means the renewal terms of a Property Schedule, each having a duration of ong year and & ferm coextensive with Lessee's budget year.
“State" means the state where Lessee is located.
"Wendor" means the manufaciurer or contractor of the Property as well as the agenis of dealers of the manufaciurer or centractor fror whom Lessor or Lessee purchased or
is purchasing all or any portion of the Property.
ARTICLE Il

2,01 Property Schedules Separate Financings. Each Property Schedule executed and delivered under this Agreement shall be a separate financing, distinct from
cther Property Schedules. Without limiting the foregoing, upon the occurence of an Event of Defaull or a Nonappropriation Event with respect to a Property Schedule, Lessor
shall have the rights and remedies specified herein with respect to the Froperty financed and the Lease Payments payable under such Property Schedule, and except as
expressly provided in Section 12.02 below, Lessor shall have ne rights or remedies with respect to Psoperty financed or Lease Paymenis payable under any other Property
Schedules untess an Event of Default ar Nonappropriation Event has alse occurred under such other Praperty Schedules.

ARTICLE HI .

3.01 Covenants of Lessee. As of the Commencement Date for each Proparty Schedule executed and delivered hereunder, Lessee shalt be deemed to represent,
covenant and warrant far the benefit of Lessor as follows:

{a) Lessee is a public body corporate and politic duly organized and existing under the constitution and laws of the State with full power and autherity to entes
into this Agreement and the Properly Scheduls and the transactions contemplated thereby and io perform all of its obfigations thereundar,

{b} Lessee will do or cause to be done all things necessary to preserve and keep in full force and sffect its existence as a body carparate and politic, To the
axtent Lessee should merge with anather entity under the laws of the State, Lessee agrees that as a condition to such merger it wili require that the
remaining or resuliing entity shall be assigned Lessee’s rights and shall assume Lesses's obiigations hereunder.

{c) Lessee has been duly autherized fo execute and deliver this Agreement and the Property Schedule by proper action by its governing body, or by other
appropriate official approval, and all requirements have been met and procedures have occurred in order (o ensure the validity and enforceability of this
Agreement and the Propesty Schedule, and Lessee has complied with such public bidding requirements as may be applicable to lhis Agreement and the




Preperty Scheduie and the acquisition by Lesses of the Praperty thereunder. On or before the Commencement Dale for the Property Schedule, Lessee
shall cause 1o be delivered an opinion of counsel in substantially the form attached to tha form of the Properly Schedule as Exhibit 2.

(d) During the Lease Term for the Property Schedule, the Praperty thereunder will perform and will be used by Lessee only for the purpose of performing
essential governmental uses and public functicns within the permissible scope of Lessee's authority.

(e} Lessee will provide Lessor with current financial statemenis, budgets and preof of appropriation for the ensuing budget year and ofher financial information
relating to the ability of Lessee i continue this Agreement and the Property Schedule in such form and containing such information as may be requested by
Lessor, .

(7 Lesses will comply with all applicable provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), including Sections 103 and 148 thereof,
and the regulations of the Treasury Depariment thereunder, from fime lo time proposed or in effect, in order to mainiain the excludahility from gross income
for federal income tax purposes of the interest component of Lease Payments under the Property Schedule and will not use or permit the use of the Property
in such & manner as io cause a Property Schedule to be a "private activity bond” under Saclion 14(a) of the Code. lessee covenants and agrees that it will
use the proceeds of the Property Schadule as scon as practicable and with all reasonable dispaich for the purpose for which the Property Schedule has
been entered inte, and that no part of the praceeds of the Property Schedule shail be invested in any securities, obligations or other invesiments except for
ihe temporary perlod panding such use nor used, at any time, directly ar indirectly, in a manner which, if such use had been reasonably anticipated on the
date of issuance of the Agreement, would have caused any portion of the Property Schedule to be or becoms "arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of
Section 103(0}(2) or Seciion 148 of the Code and the regulations of the Treasury Depadment thereunder proposed or In efiect at the fime of such use and
applicable to obfigations issued on the date of issuance of the Property Schedule.

{g) The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement and the Property Schedule and compliance with the provisions hereof and thereof by Lessee
does not conflict with or result in a violation or breach or constitute a default under, any resolution, bond, agreement, indeniure, mortgage, note, lease or
other instrument te which Lassee is a party or by which it is bound by any law or any nule, regulation, order or decree of any courd, governmental agency or
body having lurisdiction over Lessee or any of its activities or properties resuliing in the creation or imposition of any lien, charge or other security interest or
encumbrance of any naiure whatsoever upon any property or assefs of Lessee or to which it is subject,

{n) Lesses's exact legal name is as set forth on the first page of this Agreement. Lessee wilt not change its legal name in any respect withaut giving thirty (30}
days prior notice o Lessor. -

ARTICLE IV

4.1 Lease of Property. On the Commencement Date of each Propesty Schedule execited hereunder, Lessor will be deemed 1o demise, lease and let to Lessee, and
Lessee will be deemed to rent, lease and hire from Lessor, the Property described in such Proparty Schedule, in accordance with this Agreement and such Property
Schedule, for the Lease Term set forth in such Property Schedule.

4.02 Lease Term. The term of each Property Schedule shall commence on the Commencament Date set forth therein and shall terminate upon payment of the final
Lease Payment set forth in such Property Schedule and the exercise of the Purchase Option described in Secticn 11.01, unless terminated socner pursuant to this Agreement
or the Property Scheduie,

4.03 Delivery, Installation and Acceptance of Property. lLessee shall order the Property, shall cause the Property to be delivered and installed at the locations
specified in the applicable Property Schedule and shall pay all taxes, delivery costs and installation costs, if any, in connection therswith. To the extent funds are deposited
under an escrow agreement or trust agreement for the acquisition of the Property, such funds shall be disbursed as provided therein. When the Property described in such
Properly Schedule is delivered, installed and accepted as lo Lessee's specifications, Lessee shall immediately accept the Property and evidence said acceptance by
exscuting and delivering lo Lessor the Acceptance Cerlificate substantially in the form attached to the Property Schedule.

ARTICLE V

5.01 Enjoyment of Property. Lessee shalf during the Lease Term peaceabiy and guietly have, hoid and enjoy the Property, without suit, trauble or hindrance fram
Lessar, except as expressly sei forth in this Agreement. Lessor shall not interfers wilh such quiet use and enjoyment during the Lease Tem so long as Lessee is not in
default under the subject Property Schedule,

502 Location; Inspection. The Property will be initialty located or based at the location specified in the applicable Property Schedule. Lessar shall have the right at
alt reasonable times during business hours 16 enter into and upan the property of Lessee for the purpose of inspecling the Praperty.

ARTICLE VI
6.01 Lease Payments to Consiitute a Gurrent Expense of Lessee. Lessor and Lessee understand and intend that the obligation of Lessee to pay Lease Paymenls

hereunder shall canstitute a current expense of Lessee and shalf not in any way be construed to be a debl of Lessee in cantravention of any applicable consfitutional,
slatutory or charter limitation or requirement concerning the creation of indebtedness by Lesses, nor shall anything contained herein constitute a pledge of the faith and credit
or taxing power of Lessee. Upan the apprapriation of Lease Payments for & fiscal year, the Lease Payments for said fiscal year, and enly the Lease Payments for said current
fiscal year, shali be a binding cbligation of Lessee; provided that such obiigation shall not include a pledge of the laxing power of Lessee.

6.02 Payment of Lease Payments. Lesses shail prompily pay Lease Payments under each Property Schedule, exclusively from legally available funds, in lawiul
money of the Uniled States of America, to Lessor in such amounis and on such dates as described in the applicable Property Schedule, at Lessor's address set forth on the
first page of this Agreement, unless Lessor instructs Lessee otherwise. Lessee shall pay Lessor a charge on any delinquent Lease Payments under a Property Schedule in
an ameunt sufficient 1o cover all additicnal costs and expenses incurred by Lessor from such delinquent Lease Payment. In addition, Lessee shall pay & late charge of five
cents per dolfas or the highest amount permiited by applicable law, whichever is lower, on all delinquent L.ease Payments and interest on said delinquent amotints from the
date such amounts were due until paid at the rate of 12% per annum or the maximum amount permitted by law, whichaver is less.

6.03 interest Component, A partion of each Lease Payment due under each Property Schedule is paid as, and represents payment of, inlerest, and each Property
Schedule hereunder shall set forth the interest component (or method of computation thereof) of each 1.ease Payment thereunder during the Lease Term.
6.04 Leasa Payments to be Unconditional. SUBJECT TO SECTION 6.08, THE OBLIGATIONS OF LESSEE TO PAY THE LEASE PAYMENTS DUE UNDER THE

PROPERTY SCHEDULES AND TO PERFORM AND OBSERVE THE OTHER COVENANTS AND AGREEMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN SHALL BE ABSOLUTE AND
UNCONDITIONAL IN ALL EVENTS WITHOUT ABATEMENT, DIMINUTION, DEDUCTION, SET-OFF OR DEFENSE, FOR ANY REASON, INCLUDING WITHOUT
LIAMTATION, ANY DEFECTS, MALFUNCTIONS, BREAKDOWNS OR INFIRMITIES IN THE PROPERTY OR ANY ACCIDENT, CONDEMNATION OR UNFORESEEN
CIRCUMSTANCES. THIS PROVISION SHALL NOT LIMIT LESSEE'S RIGHTS OR ACTICNS AGAINST ANY VENDOR AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 10.02.

6.05 Confinuation of Lease by Lessee. Lessee intends fo continue all Propedy Schedules entered into pursuant to this Agreement and to pay the Lease Payments
* thereunder. Lessee reasonably befleves that legally available funds in an amiount sufficient to make all Lease Paymienis during the term of all Property Schedules can be
obtained. Lesses agrees that its staff will provide during the budgeting pracess for each budget year ic the governing body of Lesses notification of any Lease Payments due
under the Property Schedules during the following budget vear, Notwithstanding this covenant, if Lessee fails to appropriate the Lease Payments for a Property Schedule
pursuant to Section .06, such Property Schedule shall terminate at the end of the then cument Original Term or Renewal Term, Athough Lessee has made this covenant, in
the event that it fails fo provide such notice, no remedy is provided and Lessee shall not be liable for any damages for ils failure to so comply.

6.06 Nonappropriation. if during the then current Original Term or Renewal Term, sufficient funds are not appropriated to make Lease Payments required under a
Praperty Schedule for the foliowing fiscal year, Lesses shall be deemed to not have renewed such Property Schedule for the following fiscal year and the Property Schedule
shall terminate at the end of the then current Original Term or Renawal Term and Lessee shall not be obligaled 1o make Lease Payments under said Property Schedule
beyond the then current fiscat year for which funds have been appropriated. Upon the occurrence of such nonappropriation (a “Nonappropriation Event”) Lessee shall, no
later than the end of the fiscal year for which Lease Payments have been appropriated, deliver possessian of the Property under said Property Schedule to Lessor. If Lessee
fails to deliver possessian of the Property to Lessor upon lermination of said Property Schedule by reason of a Nonappropriaticn Event, the termination shall nevertheless be
effective but Lessee shall be responsible for the payment of damages in an amount equal to the portion of Lease Paymaenis thereafier coming due that is altributable to the
number of days after the termination during which the Lessee fails to deliver possession and for any other loss suffered by Lessor as a result of Lessee's failure to deliver




possession as required. In addition, Lesscr may, by written instructions to any escrow agent who is holding proceeds of the Property Scheduie, instruct such escrow agent e
release all such proceeds and any earings therecn to Lesser, such sums fo be credited to Lessee's obligations under ihe Property Schedule and this Agreement. Lessee
shall notify Lessor in writing within seven (7) days afler the failure of the Lessee to appropriate funds sufficient for the payment of the Lease Payments, but failure to provide
such nefice shall not operate to extend the Lease Term or result in any fiability to Lessee.

6.07 Defeasance of Lease Payments. Lessee may ai any time irrevocably deposit in escrow with a defeasance escrow agent far the purpose of paying all of the
orincipal component and interest companent aceruing under a Property Schedule, a sum of cash and non-callable securities consisting of direct obligations of, or obligaticns
ihe principal of an interest on which are unconditionally guaranteed by, the United Stales of America or any agancy or instrumentalify thereci, in such aggregate amount,
bearing interest at such rates and maturing on such dates as shall be required to provide funds sufficient for this purpose. Upon such defeasance, all right, title and interest of
Lessor in the Property under said Property Schedule shall terminate. Lessee shall cause such investment to comply with the requirements of federal tax law so that the
exclusian fram gress income of the interest component of Lease Payments on said Property Schedule is not adversely affected.

6.08 Gross-Up. If an Event of Taxability occurs with respect to a Property Schedule, the interest component of Lease Paymenis on the Property Schedule shall
thereaiter be payable at the Taxable Rale, and Lessee shall pay to Lessor pramplly following demand an amount sufficient to supplement prior Lease Paymenis on such
Property Schedule so that Lessor receives the interest component of such Lease Payments, retroactive to the date as of which the interest component is determined tc be
includible in the gross income of Lessor for federal income lax purpases, calculated at the Taxable Rate, logether with any penalties and interest actually imposed on Lessor
as a resulf of the Event of Taxability. For purpeses of this Section, "Event of Taxability” means, with respect to a Praperty Schedule, (a) a final determination by the Intemal
Revenue Service or a court of competent jurisdiction that the interest camponent of Lease Payments on the Property Schedule is includibie for federal income tax purposes in
the gross income of Lessor, or {b) receipt by Lessor of a written opinion of a nationalty recognized public finance lawyer or law firm 1o the effect that there exists substantial
doubt whether the interest component of Lease Payments cn the Praperty Schedule is excludible for federal income tax purposes from the gross income of Lessor, in each
case due to any action or failure to take action by Lessee. “Taxable Rate” means an interest rate caloulated to provide Lessor with an after-tax yield equivalent to the yield
provided 1o Lessor by the interest rate at which the interest component of Lease Payments on a Praperty Schedule was originally calculated.

ARTICLE VIl

7.01 Title to the Property. Upon acceptance of the Property by Lesses and unless otherwise raquired by the laws of the State, tile lo the Property shall vest in
Lesses, subject to Lessess interests under the applicable Property Schedule and this Agreement.

7.02 Personal Property. The Propery is and will remain personal property and will not be deemed to be affixed 1o or a part of the real estate on which it may be
situated, notwithstanding that the Property or any part thereof may be or hereafter become in any manner physically affixed or attached lo real estale or any building thereon.
if requested by Lesscr, Lessee will, at Lessae's expense, furnish a waiver of any interest in the Property from any party having an interest in any such real estate or bufiding.

7.03 Security Interest. To the extent permitted by law and to secure the periormance of all of Lessee's obligations under this Agreement with respect to a Property
Schedule, including without imitation all Properly Schedules now exisiing are hereafter executed, Lessee grants to Lessar, for the benefit of Lessor and its successors and
assigns, a security interest consfituting a first lien on Lessee's interest in all of the Property under the Property Schedule, whether now owned or hersafier acquired, alt
additions, attachments, alterations and accessions to the Property, alf substitutions and replzcements far the Property, and on any proceeds of any of the foregoing, including
insurance proceeds. lLessee shall execute any additional documents, including financing staternents, affidavits, nolices and simitar nstruments, in form and substance
satisfactory te Lessor, which Lessor deems necessary of appropriale to eslablish, maintain and perfect a security interest in the Property in favor of Lesser and its successors
and assigns. Lessee hereby authorizes Lessor to file all financing statements which L essor deems necessary ar appropriate to eslablish, maintain and perfect such security
interest.

ARTICLE Vil

8.01 Maintenance of Property by Lessee. lLessee shall keep and mainlain the Properly in good conditicn and working order and in compliance with the
rmanufacturers specifications, shall use, operate and maintain the Praperty in confarmity with all laws and regulations concerning the Property's ownership, possession, use
and maintenance, and shall keep the Property free and clear of all kens and claims, other than those creaied by this Agreement. Lessee shall have sole responsibility to
maintain and repsir the Property. Should Lessse fail to maintain, preserve and keep the Property in gocd repair and warking order and in accordance with manufacturer's
specifications, and if requested by Lessor, Lessee will enter info maintenance contracts for the Property in form approved by Lessor and with approved providers.

8.02 Liens, Taxes, Other Governmental Charges and Utility Charges. Lessee shall keep the Properly frae of all levies, liens and encumbrances, except for the
interest of Lessor under this Agreement, The parlies fo this Agreement contemplate that the Property will be used for a governmental or proprietary purpase of Lessee and,
therefore, that the Property wilf be exempt from all properly taxes. The Lease Payments payable by Lessee under this Agreement and the Property Schedules hereunder
have been established to reflect the savings resuliing from this exemption from taxation. lLessee will take such aclions necessary under applicable law to oblain said
exemption. Neveriheiess, if the use, possessicn or acquisition of the Properiy is determined to be subject to taxation or later bacomes subject to such taxes, Lesses shall pay
when due alf taxes and governmentzal charges lawfully assessed or levied against or with respect to the Property. Lessee shall pay all gas, water, steam, electricity, heat,
power, tetephone, utiiity and other charges incurred in the operation, maintenance, use, ccoupancy and upkeep of the Property. Lessee shall pay such taxes or charges as
the same may become due; provided that, with respect 1c any such taxes or charges that may lawfully be paid in installments over a period of years, Lessee shall be obligated
to pay only such instaliments as acerue during the then current fiscal year of the Lease Term for such Property.

B.03 Insurance. Al its own expense, Lessee shall maintain (a) casualty insurance insuring the Property against loss or damage by fire and all other risks covered by
the standard extended coverage endorsemnent then in use in the State and any other risks reasonably required by Lessor in an amount equal fo at least the outstanding
pencipal component of Lease Payments, and (b) liabiiity insurance that protects Lessor from liability in all events in an amount reasonably acceptable to Lessor, and (c)
worker's compensation insurance covering all employees working on, in, near o about the Property, provided that Lessee may self-insure against all such risks. All insurance
proceeds from casualty losses shall be payabie as hereinafter provided in this Agreement. Afl such insurance shall be with insurers that are authorized to issue such
insurance in the State. All such liability insurance shall name Lessor as an additional insured. Al such casualty insurance shall contain a provision making any losses
payable to Lessor and |.essee as their respeclive interests may appear. All such insurance shall conlain a provision ic the effect that such insurance shall not be canceled or.
modified without first giving writlen notice thereof lo Lessor and Lessee al ieast thirty (30) days in advance of such cancelfation or modification. Such changes shalt nat
become effective without Lessor's prior written consent, Lessee shall furnish to Lessor, on or before the Commencement Date for each Property Schedule, and thereafier at
Lessors request, cerlificales evidencing such coverage, or, if Lessee self-insures, a written description of its self-insurance program tagsther with a certification from Lessee's
risk manager or insurance agent or consuliant to the effect that Lessee's self-insurance program provides adequate coverage against the risks listed above,

8.04 Advances. In the svent Lessee shall fail io efther maintain the insurance required by this Agresment or keep the Praperty in good repair and working order,
Lessor may, but shall ba under no obligation 1o, purchase the required insurance and pay the cost of the premiums thereof or maintain and repair the Property and pay the
cosi thereof. All amounts so advanced by Lessor shall consfitute additional rent for the Lease Teym for the appiicable Property Schedule and shall be due and payable on the
next Lease Payment Date and Lessee coverants and agrees ic pay such amounis so advanced by Lessor with interest thergon from the daie such amounts are advanced
uniil paid at the rate of 12% per annum or the maximum amouni permittad by faw, whichever is less.

ARTICLEIX - .

9.01 Damage or Destruction. If (a) the Propery under a Property Schedule or any portion thereaf is destroyed, in whale or in part, or Is damaged by fire or other
casualty, or (b} titie to, or the temporary use of, the Property under a Property Schedule or any part thereof shall be 1aken under ihe exercise or threat of the power of eminent
dornain by any govemmentat body or by any person, firm or corporation acting pursuant i govemmental authority, Lessor and Lessee will cause the Net Proceeds (as
heseinafter defined) of any insurance claim, condemnation award or sale under threat of condemnation to be applied to the prompt replacement, repair, restoration,
modificatian or improvemnent of the Property, unless Lesses shall have exercised its right to defease the Property Schedule as provided herein, or unless Lessee shall have
exercised its option to purchase Lessos's interest in the Property if the Property Schedule se provides. Any balance of the Net Proceeds remaining after such work has been
completed shall be paid to Lessee. For purposes of Section 8.03 and this Articia X, the term "Net Proceeds” shalf mean the amount remaining from the grass praceeds of
any insurance claim, condemnation award of sale under threat of condemnation after deducing all expenses, including attarneys' fees, incurred in the collection therecf.

9.02 Insufficiency of Net Proceeds. [f the Net Proceeds are insufficient to pay in full the cost of any repair, restoration, modification or improvement referred fo in
Seation 9.01, Lessee shall {2) complete such replacement, repair, restoration, modification or improvement and pay any costs thereof in excess of the amount of the Met
Proceeds and, if Lessse shali make any payments pursuant to this Section, Lessee shall nat be entitled 1o any reimbursement therefor frem Lessor nor shall Lessee bs
entitied fo any diminution of the amounts payable under Section 8.02, or (b) defease the Property Schedule pursuant to Section 8.07, or (¢) exercise its oplion lo purchase



Lessos's interest in ihe Property pursuznt to the opticnal purchase provisions of the Property Scheduls, f any. The amount of the Nel Proceeds, if any, remaining after
completing such repair, restoration, modification or improvement or afler such defeasance or purchase may be retained by Lessee.

ARTICLE X

10.04 Disclaimer of Warranties. LESSCR MAKES NO {AND SHALL NOT BE DEEMED TO HAVE MADE ANY) WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO ANY
MATTER WHATSOEVER, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE DESIGN, OPERATION OR CONDITION OF, OR THE QUALITY OF THE MATERIAL, EQUIPMENT
OR WORKMANSHIP {N, THE PROPERTY, ITS MERCHANTABILITY OR ITS FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPQSE, THE STATE OF TITLE THERETO OR ANY
COMPONENT THEREOF, THE ABSENCE OF LATENT OR OTHER DEFECTS {(WHETHER OR NOT DISCOVERABLE), AND LESSOR HEREBY DISCLAIMS THE SAME;
IT BEING UNDERSTOOD THAT THE PROPERTY IS LEASED TO LESSEE "AS I8" ON THE DATE OF THIS AGREEMENT OR THE DATE OF DELIVERY, WHICHEVER IS
LATER, AND ALL SUCH RISKS, IF ANY, ARE TO BE BORNE BY LESSEE. Lessee acknowledges that it has made (or will make) the selection of the Property from the
Vendor based on its own judgment and expressly disclaims any reliance upon any statements or represeniations made by Lessor. Lessee understands and agrees that {a)
neither the Vendar nor any sales representative or other agenl of Vendor, is {{) an agent of Lesscr, or (i) authorized o make or alter any term or condition of this Agreement,
and {b) no such waiver or alieration shall vary the terms of this Agreement unless expressly set forth herein. In no event shall Lesscr be Yabie for any incidental, indirect,
special or conseguential damage in connectien with or arising out of this Agreement, the Property Schedules, or the existence, furnishing, funclioning or use of any item,
product or service provided far in this Agreement or the Praperty Schedules.

10.02 Vendor's Warranties. Lessor hereby irrevocably assigns o Lessee all rights that Lessor may have o assed from time to fime whaiever claims and righis
{including without Himitation warranties) related to the Property againsl the Vendor. Lessee's sole remedy for the breach of such warranty, indemnification or representation
shalt be against the Vendor of the Property, and not against Lessor, nor shali such matier have any effect whatsoever on the rights and obligations of Lessor with respect to
this Agreement, including the right to recaive full and timely payments hereunder. Lessee expressly acknowledges that Lessor makes, and has made, no representations or
warranties whatsoever as to the exisience ar the availability of such warranties of the Vendor of the Praperty.

i0.03 Use of the Property. Lessee will notinstall, use, operate or maintain the Property improperly, carelessly, in violation of any applicable law or in a manner conirary
to that contemplated by this Agreement and the applicable Property Schedule. Lesses shall provide all permits and licenses, If any, necessary for the installation and
operation of the Property. in addition, Lessee agrees to comply in all respects with ail iaws of the jurisdiction in which its operations involving any item of Propesty may extend
and any legislative, executive, adminisirative or judicial bady exercising any power or jurisdiction over the items of the Property; provided that Lessee may contest in good
faith the validity or apolication of any such law or rule In any reasonable manner that does net, in the opinion of Lessar, adversely affect the interest of Lessor in and o the
Property or its interest ar rights under this Agreement. Lessee shall prempily notify Lessor in wriling of any pending or threatened investigation, inquiry, claim or action by any
governmental authority which could adversely affect this Agreement, any Property Schedule or the Properly thereunder.

10,04 Modifications. Subject 1o the provisions of this Secticn, Lessee shall have the rignt, at its own expense, to make alterations, additions, modifications  or
improvements to the Property. All such alterations, additions, medifications and improvemends shall thereafter comprise part of the Property and shall be subject to ihe
provisions of this Agreement. Such alterations, additicns, modifications and improvements shall not in any way damage the Property, substantially aiter Hs nature or cause it
to be used for purpasas cther than thase autharized under the provisicns of state and federal law; and the Property, on completion of any alteraticns, additions, modifications
ar improvements made pursuant to this Section, shall be of a value which is equal to or greater than the vaiue of the Property immediately prior to the making of such
alierations, additions, modifications and improvements. Lessee shall, at its own expense, make such alterations, additions, modifications and improvements to the Praperty
as may be required from time to time by applicable law or by any governmental autharity.

ARTICLE X)

11.01 Option to Purchase. Lessee shall have the aption to purchase Lessor’s entire interest in all of the Property subject o a Property Schedule and to terminate any
restrictions herein on the Property under such Property Scheduie on the [ast day of the Lease Term for a Property Schedule, if the Property Schedule is still in effect on such
day, upon payment in full of the Lease Payments due thereundes plus payment of One {1) Dollar to Lessar. Upon exercise of the purchase aplion as set forth in this Section
11.01 and payment of the purchase price under the applicable Praperty Schedule, and performance by Lessee of all other terms, conditions and provisions hereof, Lessor
shalt deliver to Lessee alt such documents and instruments as Lesses may reasonably require to evidence the transfer, without warranty by or recourse 1o Lessar, of all of
l.essor's right, tile and interest in and to the Property subject te such Property Schedule to Lessee,

11.02 Option to Prepay. Lessee shall have the eption to prepay in whole the Lease Paymenis due under a Property Schedule, but only if the Property Schedule so
pravides, and on the terms set forth in the Property Schedule. Lessee shall give written notice to Lessor of its intent to purchase Lessor's interest in the Property at least sixty
{80) days prior to the last day of the Lease Term for applicable Propesty Schedule.

ARTICLE X1

12.01 Assignment by Lessor. Lessor's right, title and interest in, to and under each Property Schedule and the Property under such Property Schedule may be
assigned ang reassigned in whole or in part fo one or more assignees or subassignees by Lesser without the necessity of obtaining the consent of Lessee; provided that any
assignment shall not be effective until Lessae has received written notice, signed by the assignar, of the name, address and tax identification number of the assighee. Lesses
shall retain alf such notices as a register of all assignees and shall make all payments to the assignee or assignees designated in such regisler. Lessee agrees to execute all
documents, including notices of assignment and chattel mortgages or financing statements that may be reascnably requested by Lessor or any assignes to protect its
interests in this Agreement and the Property Schedules.

12.02 Property Scheduies Separate Financings. Assigness of the Lessar's rights in one Praperty Schedule shall have no rights in any other Property Schedule unless
such rights have been separately assigned.

12.03 Assignment and Subleasing by Lesses. NONE OF LESSEE'S RIGHT, TiTLE AND INTEREST IN, TO AND UNDER THIS AGREEMENT AND IN THE
PROPERTY MAY BE ASSIGNED, SUBLEASED OR ENCUMBERED BY LESSEE FOR ANY REASON, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF LESSOR.

12.04 Release and Indemnification Covenants. To the exient permitted by applicable law, Lesses shall indemnify, protedi, hold harmiess, save and keep harmless
Lessar from and against any and all #ability, obligation, loss, claim and damage whaisoever, regardless of cause thereof, and all expenses in cannection therewith, including,
without limitation, counsel fees and expenses, penalies and interest (collectively, “Losses™} arising out of or resulting from the entering into this Agreement, any Property
Schedules hereunder, the ownership of any item of the Property, the loss of federal tax exemption of the interest on any of the Property Schedules, the ordering, acqguisition,
use, operation, condition, purchase, delivery, rejection, siorage or relum of any item of the Property or any accident in connection with the operation, use, coendition,
possession, storage or return of any item of the Property resuiting in damage io property or injury to or death fo any persan; provided, however, that Lessee shall not be
required to indemnify Lessor for Losses arising out of or resulting from Lessar's own williul or negligent conduct, or for Losses arising out of or resulting from Lessar's
preparation of disclosure material relating to cerlificaies of pariicipatian in this Agreement and any Property Schedute (cther than disclosurs material provided to Lessor by
tessee). The indemnification arising under this Section shall continue in full force and effect notwithstanding the full payment of all obligations under this Agreement, or the
appiicable Properly Schedule, or the termination of the Lease Term for such Property Schedule for any reasan.

N - ARTICLE XIli

13.01 Events of Default Defined. Any of the following shalf constitute an “Event of Default” under a Property Schedule:

(a) Failure by Lessee lo pay any Lease Payment under the Proparty Schedule or other payment required to be paid with respect thereto at the time specified
therain;

{b) Failure by Lessee to observe and perform any covenant, condition or agreement on its part to be observed ar performed with respact to the Property
Schedule, other than as referved to in subparagraph (a) above, for a pericd of thirty (30) days after writien natice specifying such faifure and requesting that it
be remedied is given io Lessee by Lessor, uniess Lessor shall agree in wriling to an extensian of such time prier 1o its expiration; provided that, if the failure
stated in the nolice cannct be corrected within the applicable pericd, Lessar will not uareasonably withhold its consent to an axtension of such time if
carrective action is instituted by Lesses within the applicable period and diligently pursued until the default is correcled;

{(c) Any statement, representation or warranty made by Lessese in or pursuant to the Property Scheduie or iis execution, delivery or performance shall prove to
have been false, incorrect, misleading or breached in any material respect on the date when made;




{(d) Lessee shall §) apply for or consent to the appointment of a receiver, trustee, custedian or liquidator of Lessee, or of all or a substantial part of the assets of
Lessee, (i} be upable, fail or admit in writing its inability generally to pay its debts as they become due, (i) make a general assignment for the benefit of
creditors, (iv} have an order for relief enlered against it under appiicable federal bankrupicy law, or (v} file a voluntary petition in bankruptey or a petition or an
answer seeking rearganization or an arrangement with creditors or taking advantage of any insolvency law or any answer admitting the material allegations
of a petition filad against Lessee in any bankruptcy, reorganization or insolvency proceeding; or

(e} An order, judgment or decree shall be entered by any court of compstent jurisdiction, approving a pefiticn or appoiniing a receiver, trustes, custadian or
liquidator of Lessee or of all or a substantial part of the assets of Lessee, in each cass without its application, approval or consent, and such order, judgment
or decree shall canfinue unstayed and in effect for any period of 60 consecutive days.

The foregeing provisions of Section 13.01 are subject to the following limitation: if by reason of force majeure Lessee is unable in whole or in part te perform its
agreements under this Agreement and the Property Schedula (other than any obligations cn the part of Lessee lo make any payments hereunder) Lessee shall not be in
default during the continuance of such inability. The term "force majeurs” as used herein shall mean the following: acts of God; strikes, lockouts or other industrial
disturbances; acts of public enemies; orders or restraints of any kind of the government of the United States or of the State or any of their depariments, agencies or officials,
or any civil ar military authority; Insurrections, riots, landslides, earthquakes, fires, storms, droughts, floods, explosions, breakage or accident to machinery, transmission pipes
ar canals; ar any other eause or event hat reasonably within the cantrol of Lesses,

A Nonappropriation Event is not an Event of Default,

13.02 Remedies on Default. Whenever any Event of Default exists with respect to a Property Schedule, L.essor shall have the right, at its sole option without any further
demand or notice, io take one or any combination of the folfowing remedial steps:

{(8)  Without terminating the Property Schedule, and by written notice to Lessee, Lessor may declare alt Lease Payments and other amaounis payabie by Lessee
thereunder 1o the end of the then—current budgst year of Lessee to be due, including withoul mitation delinquent Lease Payments under ihe Property
Schedule from pricr budget years, and such amounts shall thereafier bear inferest at the rate of 12% per annum or the maximum rate permitied by
applicable law, whichever is less;

(b) Lessor may terminate the Property Scheduls, may enter the premises where the Property subject to the Property Schedule Is located and retake possession
of the Property, or require Lessee, at Lessee’s expense, to promplly return any or all of the Property to the possession of Lessor at such place within the
United States as Lessor shall specify, and Lessor may ihereafter dispase of the Properly in accordance with Article 8 of the Uniform Commercial Code in
effect in the State; provided, however, that any proceeds frem the disposition of the property in excess of the sum required fo {i) pay off any outstanding
principal component of Lease Payments, (i) pay any other amounts then due under the Property Schedule, and {iii} pay Lessor's cosis and expenses
associated with the disposition of the Property (including aticrneys fees), shall be pald to Lessee or such other creditor of Lesses as may be entiled therelo,
and further provided that no deficiency shall be allowed against Lessee excepl with respect to unpaid costs and expenses incurred by Lessor in connecticn
with the disposition of the Property;

{6) By writien notice to any escrow agent wha is halding proceeds of the Property Schedule, Lessor may instruct such escrow agent to release all such proceeds
and any eamings ihereon to Lessor, such sums fo be credited to payment of Lesses's obligaticns under the Property Schedule;

(d) Lessor may lake any action, at law or in equity, that is permitted by applicable law and that may appear necessary or desirable to enforce or to protect any of
its rights under the Property Schadule and this Agreement.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the proseeds are insufficient ta pay items (i} fo {iif) in Saction 13.02(b) in whale, Lessee shall remain obfigated after application of
proceeds lo ilems {i) and (i}, to pay in whele the amounts for item (i),

13.03 No Remedy Exclusive. No remedy herein conferred upon or reserved to Lessor is intended fo be exciusive and every such remedy shall be cumulative and shalt
be in addition to every other remedy given under this Agreement now or hereafier existing at law or in equity. No delay or amission fo exercise any right or power acerding
upan any default shali impair any such right or power or shall be construed to be a waiver thereof, but any such right or power may be exercised from time fo time and as often
as may be deemed expedient, In order fo entitle Lessor to exerclss any remedy resarved fe itin this Article it shall not be necessary to give any notice, other than such notice
as may be required in this Article,

13.04 Costs and Attorney Fees. Upon the cccurrence of an Evenl of Default by Lessee in the performance of any term of this Agreement, Lessee agrees io pay to
Lesser or reimburse Lesser for, in addiiicn to all other amounts due hereunder, all of Lessor's costs of collectian, including reasonable attormey fees, whether or not suit or
action is filed thereon. Any such cosis shall be immediately due and payable upon written notice and demand given fo Lessee, shall be secured by this Agreement undl paid
and shall bear interest at the rate of 12% per annum or the maximum amount permitted by law, whichever is less. In the event suil or actian is instituted to enforce any of the
terms of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled lo recover from the ather party such sum as the court may adjudge reasonable as attorneys' fees at trial or on
appeal of such suit or action or in any bankrupley preceeding, in addition fo aft other sums provided by law.

ARTICLE XIV

14.01 Notices. Al notices, cerlificates or other communications hereunder shall be sufficienily given and shall be deemed given when delivered or mailed by certified
mail, postage prepaid, to the pariies hereio al the addresses as specifiad on the first page of this Agreement (or at such other address as either party hereto shalf designate in
writing to the other for notices o such pasty), to any assignee at its address as it appears on the registration books mainiained by Lessee,

14.02 Arbitrage Ceriificates. Unless a separaie Arbitrage Cerlificate s delivered on the Commencement Date, Lessee shall be deemed to make the following
representations and covenants as of the Commencement Date for each Preperty Schedule:

{a) The estimated total cosls, inciuding taxes, freight, installation, and cost of issuance, of the Property under the Property Schedule will not be less than the
folal principal amount of the Lease Payments.

(b) The Preperty under the Proparty Schedule has been ordered or s expected to be ordered within six manths after the Cemmencement Date and the Property
is expacied to be delivered and installed, and the Vendor fully pald, within eighteen months fram the Cemmencement Date. Lessee will pursue the
completion of the Praperty and the expenditure of the net proceeds of the Properly Scheduls with due diligence.

{c) Lessee has not created or established, and does not expect 1o create or establish, any sinking fund or ather similar fund (i) that Is reasonably expected fo be
used to pay the Lease Payments under the Property Scheduie, or (i) that may be used sclely to preveni a default in the payment of the Lease Payments
under the Property Scheduie.

{d) The Praperty under the Properly Schedule has not been and is not expected to be sold or ofherwise disposed of by Lessee, efther in whole ar in major part,
prior to the last maturity of the Lease Payments under the Properly Schedule.

(8} There are no other obligations of Lessee which (i) are being sold within 15 days of the Commencement Date of the Property Schedule; (i) are being sold
) pursuant to the same plan of financing as the Property Schedule; and (iii) a7e expecled to be paid from substantially the same source of funds. )

(i The officer cr official who has executed the Property Schedule on Lessee's behalf is familiar with Lessee's expeciations regarding the use and expenditure of
the proceeds of the Property Schedule. To the best of Lessee's knowledge, information and balief, the facts and estimates set foeth in herein are accurate
and the expectations of Lessee set forth herein are reasonable.

14.03 Further Assurances. Lessee agrees to execute such other and further dosuments, inciuding, without limitation, cenfimatory financing statements, continuation
statements, certificates of title and the like, and to take alt such aclion as may be necessary or appropriate, frem time to fime, in the reasonable opinion of Lessor, te perfect,
confirm, establish, reestablish, continue, or complete the interests of Lessor in this Agreement and the Properly Schedules, to consummate the transactions contemplated
hereby and theseby, and to carry out the purpases and intentiens of this Agreemant and the Property Schedules.

14.04 Binding Effect. This Agreement shall inure o the benefit of and shall be binding upon Lessar and Lessee and their respective successors and assigns.
14.08 Severability. In the event any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall net

invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision hereaf.




14,06 Waiver of Jury Trials. Lesses and Lessor hereby irrevacably waive all right to trial by jury in any action, proceeding or counterclaim (whether based on conlract,
tori or otherwise} arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the actions of L.essor or Lessee in the negoliation, administration, performance cr enforcement hereof.

t4.07 Amendments, Changes and Modifications. This Agreement may be amended in writing by Lessor and Lessee io the exient the amendment or modification
does not apply ic outstanding Property Schedules at the time of such amendment or madification. The consent of all assignees shall be required to any amendment or
medification before such amendment or modification shall be appiicable to any outsianding Property Schedule.

14.08 Execution in Counterparts. This Agresment and the Property Schedules hersunder may be simultaneously executed in several counterparts, each of which
shall be an original and all of which shali constitute but one and the same instrument.

14.09 Applicable Law, This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with he laws of the State.
14,10 Captions. The captions or headings in this Agreement are for convenience cnly and in no way defing, firnit or describe the scope of intent of any provisions ar

sactions of this Agreement.

14. 11 Continuing Disclosure, Lessor acknowledges that, in connection with Lessee’s compliance with any continuing disclosure undedakings (each, a "Continuing
Disclasure Agreement”) entered into by Lessee pursuant to SEC Rule 15¢2-12 promulgated pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Rule™),
Lessee may be recuired to file with the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board's Electronic Municipal Market Access system, or its successor ('EMMA"), notice of ifs
incurrence of its obligations under this Agreement and notice of any accommaodation, waiver, amendment, modification of terms or other simifar events reflecting financial
difficulties in connection with this Agreement, in each case including a description of the material terms thereof (2ach such notice, an “EMMA Notice"). Lessee shall not file or
submit or permit the filing or submission of any EMMA Nolice that includes any of the foliowing unredacted information regarding Lessor ar the Escrow Agent: physical or
mailing addresses, account information, e-mai addresses, felephone numbers, fax numbers, fax identification numbers, or Btles or signatures of officers, employees or other
signatories. Lessee acknowiedges and agrees that Lessor is not responsible in connection with any EMMA Notice relating 1o this Agreement for Lessee’s compliance or
nencompliance (or any claims, ‘osses or liahilities arising therefrom) with the Rule, any Continuing Disclosure Agreement or any applicable securiies laws, including but not
limited fo those relaiing to the Rule.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessor and Lessee have caused this Agreement fo be executed in their names by their duly authorized representatives as of the date
first above wriiten.

fessor: American Capital Financial lessee: Tri Valley CUSD 3
Services, Inc.

By: By:

Namae: Name:

Title: Title:

Atftest:

By:

Name:

Title:




ADDENDUM (ILLINOIS)

Master Tax-Exempt Lease/Purchase Agreement

THIS ADDENDUM, which is entered into as of May 1, 2022 between American Capital Financial Services, Inc. ("Lessor”) and Tri Valtey
CUSD 3 {“Lessee"), is intended to modify and supplement Property Schedule No. 1 (the "Property Schedule") o the Master Tax-Exempt
L ease/Purchase Agreement between Lassor and Lessee dated as of May 1, 2022 (the “Master Agresment”). Capitalized terms not
otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings set forth in the Master Agreement.

1. The Master Agreement is amended and restated with respect to the Property Schedule as follows:

(a) Nowithstanding anything fo the contrary set forth in the Master Agreement, title to the Property subject fo the Property
Schedule shall remain in Lessor during the Lease Term for the Praperty Schedule, subject to Lessee’s rights under the Property Schedule.

(b) Section 7.03 of the Master Agresment is deleted in its entirety.
(c) Section 13.02(b) of the Master Agreement is amended and restated to read in its entirety as follows:

Lessor may terminate the Property Schedule, may enter the premises where the Property subject to the Property Schedule is
located and retake possession of the Property, or require Lessee, at Lessee's expense, to promptly refurn any or all of the
Property to the possession of Lessor at such place within the United States as Lessor shall specify, and Lessor may thereafter
dispose of the Property; provided, however, that any proceeds from the disposition of the property in excess of the sum
required to (i) pay off any outstanding principal component of Lease Payments, (i) pay any other amounts then due under the
Property Schedule, and (jii) pay Lessor's costs and expenses associated with the disposition of the Property (including
attorneys fees), shall be paid to Lessee or such other creditor of Lessee as may be entitled thereto, and further provided that
no deficiency shall be allowed against Lessee except with respect to unpaid costs and expenses incurred by Lessor in
connection with the disposition of the Property.

2. In addition to the representations, warranties and covenants of Lessee set forth in the Master Agreement, Lessee, as of the
Cammencement Date for the Property Schedule, represents, warrants and covenants for the benefit of Lessor as follows:

{a) If Lessee is a county, the debt limitations applicable to Lessee, including but not limited to the limitations imposed by Hl.
Ann, Stat, Ch. 55, §§5/5-1012, 5/5-1083 (which provide in substance that the total amount of Lease Payments payable under the Property
Schedule, when aggregated with existing indebtedness, may not exceed 5.75 percent of the value of the taxable property of Lessee), have
not been exceeded and will not be exceeded as a result of Lessee entering into the Property Schedule [aftach computation of such test].

(b If Lessee Is a municipality, the debt limitations applicable to Lesses, including but not limited to the limitations imposed
by Wll. Ann, Stat. Ch. 65, §5/11-61-3 (which provides in substance that the total amount of Lease Paymenis payable under the Property
Schedule, when aggregated with existing indebtedness, may not exceed 8.625 percent of the valie of the taxable property of Lessee),
have not been exceeded and will not be exceeded as a result of Lessee entering inta the Property Schedule [atfach compuitation of such
test].

(c) If Lessee is a school district, any debt limitations applicable to Lessee, including but not limited fo the limitations imposed
by Il. Ann, Stat. Ch. 105, §5/19-1 have not been exceeded and will not be exceeded as a result of {essee entering into the Property
Schedule fattach computation of such test]; and the Property Schedule has been approved by two-thirds of the members of the goveming
body of Lessee,

{d} if Lessee is a fire district, any debt limitations applicable to Lessee, including but not fimited to the limitations imposed by
. Ann. Stat. Ch. 70, §705/12 have not been exceeded and will not be exceeded as a result of Lessee entering into the Property Schedule
[attach computation of such test].
" (e) If Lessee is a hospital district, any debt limitations applicable to Lessee, including but not limited to the fimitations
imposed by lll. Ann. Stat. Ch. 70, §910/21.2 have not been exceeded and will not be exceeded as a result of Lessee entering into the
Property Schedule {atfach computation of such test].

{Page intentionally left blank. Signature page fo follow)




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessor and Lesses have caused this Addendum to be executed in their names by their duly autherized
represeniatives as of the date first above written.

Lessor: American Capital Financial Services, Inc, Lessee: Tri Valley CUSD 3
Inc,
By:
By:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Altest:
By
Name:
Title:




Property Schedule No. 1

Master Tax-Exempt Lease/Purchase Agreement

This Property Scheduie No. 1 Is entered into as of the Commencement Date set forth below, pursuant to that certain Master Tax-Exempt
Lease/Purchase Agreement ithe "Masier Agreement”), dated as of May 1, 2022, between American Capital Financial Services, Inc., and Tri Valley
CuUsD 3.

1.

10.

1.

Entire Agreement: Intemretation. The terms and conditions of the Master Agreement are incorporated herain by reference as if fully set forth herein.
The Master Agreement, this Property Schedule and the assoclated documents hereto constitute the entire agreement between Lessor and Lessee with
respect to the Property and supersede any purchase order, inveics, request for propesal, response or other related document. Reference is made to the
Master Agreement for all representations, covenants and warranties made by Lessee in the execution of this Property Schedule, unless specifically set
forth herein. In the event of a conflict between the provisions of the Master Agreement and the provisions of this Property Schedule, the provisions of
this Property Schedule shall control. All capitalized terms nat otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings provided in the Master Agreement.

Commencement Date. The Commencemant Date for this Property Schedule is May 1, 2022,

Property Description and Payment Schedule. The Property subject te this Property Schedule is described in Exhibit 1 hereto, Lessee shall not remove
such property from the locations set forth therain without giving prior written notice to Lessor, The Lease Payment Schedule for this Property Schedule
is set forth in Exhibit 1.

Opinion. The Opinien of Lessee's Counsel is attached as Exhibit 2.

Lessee's Certificate. The lessee's Certificate is attached as Exhibit 3.

Proceads. Lessor shall disbursa the proceeds of this Property Schedule in accordance with the instructions attached hereto as Exhibit 4.

Acceptance Ceriificate. The form of Acceptance Certificate is attached as Exhibit 5.

Additional Purchase Option Provisions. In addition to the Purchase Option provislons set forth in the Master Agreement, Lease Payments payable
urder this Property Schedule shall be subject to prepayment in whole at any time by payment of the applicable Tenmination Amount set forth In Exhibit
1 (Payment Schediile) and payment of all accrued and unpaid interest through the date of prepayment. ' -

Private Activity Issug, Lessee understands that arong other things, in order to maintain the exclusion of the interest component of Lease Payments
from gross income for federal income tax purposes, it must limit and restict the rights private businesses (including, for this purpose, the federal
govemnment and its agencies and organizations described in the Code § 501(c)(3)) have to use the Property. Each of these requiremenis will be
applied beginning on the later of the Commencement Date or date each porlion of the Property s placed in service and will continue 1o apply until
esrlier of the end of the economic useful life of the property or the date the Agreement or any tax-exempt obligation issued to refund the Property
Schedule is retired (the “Measurement Period”, Lessee will comply with the requirements of Section 141 of the Code and the regutations thersunder
which provide restrictions on special legal rights that users other than Lessee or a siate or local government or an agency or instrumentality of a state or
a local govemment (an “Eligible User™y may have to use the Property. For this purpose, special legal rights may arise from a management or service
agreement, lease, research agreement or other arrangement providing any enlity except an Eligible User the right to use the Property. Any use of the
Property by a user other than an Eligible User is referred to herein as “Non-Qualified Use”. Throughout the Maasurement Period, ail of the Property is
expected to be owned hy Lessee. Throughout the Measurement Period, Lessee wilt not permit the Non-Qualified Use of the Property to exceed 10%.

Bank Quazlification and Arbitrage Rebate.  Aitached as Exhibit 6.

Expiration. Lessor, ai its sole determinaticn, may cheose not to accept this Property Schedule if the fully executed, orginal Master Agreement
{including this Property Schedule and all ancillary documents) is not received by Lessor at its place of husiness by July 28, 2022.

(Page intentionally feft biank. Signeture page fo follow)




IN WITNESS WHEREQE, i.essor and Lessee have caused this Property Scheduie to be executed in their names by their duly autherized representatives as
of the Commencement Date above.

Lessor: American Capital Financial Services, Inc. Lessee: Tri Valley CUSD 3
By: By:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:

Attest:

By

Name:

Title:




Property Description and Payment Schedule

Re: Property Schedule No. 1 to Master Tax-Exempt Lease/Purchase Agresment between American Capital
Financial Services, Inc. and Tri Valley CUSD 3.

THE PROPERTY IS AS FOLLOWS: The Property as more fully described in Exhibit A incorporated herein by reference
and attached hereto. It inciudes all replacements, parts, repairs, additions, accessions and accessories incorporated
therein or affixed or attached thereto and any and all proceeds of the foregoing, including, without limitation, insurance
recoverias.

PROPERTY LOCATION:

Address

City, Stale  Zip Code

USE: Interactive Boards- This use is essential to the proper, efficient and economic functioning of Lessee or to the
services that Lessee provides; and Lessee has immediate need for and expects to make immediate use of substantially
all of the Property, which need is not temporary or expected to diminish in the foreseeable future.

L ease Payment Schedule

Total Principal Amount:  $235,716.16

Termination
Payment Due Date Lease Principal Interest Amount
No. Payment Portion Portion {After Making Payment
for said Due Date)
1 71172022 81,441.85 80,206.33 1,235.52 NA
7/1/2023 81,441.85 76,551.17 4,890.68 81,327.41
3 71112024 81,441.85 78,958,668 2,483.19 -
Total 244,325.55 235,716.16 | 8,609.39

Interest Rate: 3.145%

Lessee: Tri Valley CUSD 3

By

Namea:

Title:




Property Description

64 75" 6000K+ Series Interactive Panels with USB HID / AGG / 20

Points of Touch - Ultra HD. Includes wall mounts and Android wireless
modules.

64 PC Modules

7 Fixed Mobile Stands
Curve-Shaped Open Base with Manual Height Adjustment & Cable

Management - DOES NOT include wall mount (for use with ALL series
up to 86"




-

e
= s
S

s




. I Cé_n"":'make sense of problems and wm‘k ‘i:ﬂl I sc)l‘véf
them Sl e Lo

fIff’ca.n Wmte numbers f;mm 0 to 20 represent a
"fumber of objects w1th a Wntten numeral O 20{;

:i'problems and add a,nd Subtract w1thm 10 e g ,
b i’f.zf_umng objects 01" drawmgs to represem the:_f

nclude groups w1th up to ten ObJECtS ) o




an ask and answer questmns about a teXt
- Chamcters Settmg, and major events

mg to compose opmmn pleces in order‘ to tell a_}-
ader the topic or the name of the book [am
wrltmg about aﬂd state an oplmon or preference
about the top1c or book (e g My favonte book is. )




e I Can explam what an author does

_*-'_Ifcan:recogmze that plctures tell the story

I can name all uppercase letters of the alphabet
I can name all lowercase ].etters of the alphabet
1 can: recogmze that the plctures tell the story




bmenee

e I can use and share Observa,tmns Of 1ocal Weather "

”(j:ompare hfe m the past to hfe tOday -




ﬁ/gath ...... e o o RT _ _ e B
_,_ﬁ Ican make sense ef pmblems and werk tﬂl I so].ve

S | Can Count to answer how many?‘ -
I j_;nz compare two numbers between 1 and 10

’or drawmgs to represent the problem
I can find the number that makes 10 When a.dded _to 'f
a fg‘Nen number by usmg objects or drawmgs and L
5ﬁrecord the answer Wlth a drawmg or equatlon

*(md degl’ oups w1th up to ten obJeCts ) - |



. FH'SE Gmd@ L
neadmg Lo e e | i B
e lcan descnbe chamcters settmgs and major evems{;fff ‘

| n'?;’a story, usmg key detaﬂs £ | T

I ca,n answer questlons about words I don t know !
Ican tell Wh_l_ch books are fiction and nonﬁctlon s

Icanuse nonﬁctlon text features to help me
understand What 1s read : R

;S;CXplam the mam 1dea of a ﬁcﬂon text usmg




Ftrst

anguageArts - AR LU
~elcan demonstrate understandmg of the orgamzanon and
_;_}.-';: asic | features of prlnt T e -
'::_-__-:l'ean demonstrate understandmg of spoken Words syllables
and sounds (phonemes) ST T SR .
: f@I?'can know and apply grade level phonrcs and Word analys1s P
~ skillsindecodingwords.
« I can read with sufﬁc1ent accura(:y and ﬂuency to support
g-comprehensmn R L A il
can write opmlon preces in Wthh they 1ntroduee the top1c
‘or name the book they are writing about, state an opinion,
upply a reason for the opmton and provrde some sense of

I can wrtte 1nformat1ve/ explanatory teth in Wthh they na;me,_'_;
"jfa top1c supply some facts abont the tOplC and prov1de some ;:_?5;:?;
o énse ofclosure G i T i
-« Ican describe people plaees thmgs and events W1th relevant
_etalls expressing ideas and feelmgs clearly .
“Iffean produce Complete sentences When approprlate to task
and s1tuat10n e | oer

eading and bemg read to and respondmg to texts mcludmg
S Ising frequently occurrlng conJunctlons to s1gna.l 81mple
| _._'firelatlonshlps (e.g., b_eeause) L e

I can, with guidance and support from adults and peers focus
ona toprc and strengthen ertmg as needed loy revrsmg and

U aditine




Fmtmd@ L
f‘mnﬁe

__m_vesﬁgatlons e
Tcan understand the Saentlﬁc Method




'__,___,bpm wuh gmdance fmm adults and/ or peers
Tcan gather mf@rmatmn from one or two seurces |
wrth guldance and suppert fmm adults a;nd/ or |

e I:"'""an__ 1dent1fy and explam how mles funeuon m
 various settings, ‘inside and outside of school.
' :e;f*caj___:______jeompare perspeetwes of people m the past to
hose of people in the present s



e S@C@ﬂd Grac ';   .
"‘ {aﬂl S s
I can 1dent1fy even or odd numbers

= can use measurement to compare the lengths of two

I Can""""ffll and Wﬂte tlme from analog and dlgltal clocks
tO -th 6 ﬂ.._:;: €:St ﬁve mmutes usmg a m and p m. b e
. Ican 1dent1fy coins and bills by name and Value e
1 can add and subtract money Valucs usmg cents and
éfdollar', _ Ymbols e D .




I can tell Wthh facts are the same 01‘ dlfferem m two
__i';texts'on the same subject” Cn o TR
- lcan understand the dlfference between fa.ct a.nd
f Uonﬁ in readmg literature.
| n identify the plots of a story from ﬂlustratmm

:.:':élaﬁf;ﬁndl the mam toplc of ea.ch paragr aph ’ .




cxence

Jcan dlscuss multlple wa,ys in whmh ammals ass:lst m ‘
-_;}édlspersmg seeds or p@lhnatmg plams e

- Icanmake. observations of plants. and amma];s to
Zfi Ompare the dlvemlty of life i in different habitats

I_jf_f_.can obtam mformatmn to 1dent1f‘y where Water 1s
:."fﬁ:.fOUHd On Earth &Hd that it can be sohd or hqmd

é'an plan and conduct mvestlgatmns abQut plants
- Icanuse ‘information from several sourcesto
iff'gfprov1de ev1dence that Earth events can occur qmckly ori




mmal Smdies G -
. I can use hstenmg, consensus buﬂdmg, and votmg
_ﬁf_j;'.:-mcedures to deude on and take a.cmm in the i

= _}Can explam what govemmems are and some Of
:_fj:f'gthelr_fUIlCUOHS T ;* : :-'_i-* DR e

4shaped a’f-’igmﬁcant hlstorlcal (:hange o



T‘* qath _____ o

--;'2”:3éj1evels Ll
can recount mam 1deas and supportmg detaﬂs of a

I candetermme the author 8 purpose and compare rt to
fmy;ovs,fn thoughts. = = oo 0
1 can use text features to understand mformatronal text.
1 ean compare and contrast two teth on the same toplo_'_f




Language Aﬂs - B o
If_-c:an u.se mmns verbs adjectlves and adverbs




_i_-afﬁong fact zmd oplmon to determme credxbﬂlty of

: j;create”"resp0n51b111tles and pmtect freedoms __
I_’;can descnbe how people have tr:l_ed to 1mpmve

an i artlfacts and documents as elther .
] mary or secondary sources of hlstorlcal data frorr
whichifms_torlcal accoums are constructed =




':":::"::;Use the four operaﬂons Wl‘th
| Whole numbers to solve pmblems .
" -_-:-Cvenerahze pl.ace value understandmg for mulu--.--_-::.s: |
digit whole numbers. S e
Extend understandmg of fractlon equwalence a,nd
rdermg _'-;;_-;_;__-;1::-:._:-:;; L Bl
:Solve pmblems mvolvmg measuremem and o
:c'onverswn of measurements from a 1a.rger umt to a
is;_maller umt o e e
Draw and 1dent1fy hnes and angles and dass1fy




_’-fnarratmn S Al _ f
I can make cormections bet‘ween the text aﬂd self
I can draw mferences from a text and refer to detaﬂe
‘ f_.fi?.;é_fiand examples in the text e o

I can determine the main 1dea of the text and
_explain how it is supported by key details. o
I_""can Summanze a p}.ece of mforma,tlonal text

I__gan explam events from an mformatmnal textand_

“Ij{can mterpret a,nd use’ mfermatmn from charts

graphs dla,grams tlmelmes to understand a text

= Ican combine mformatmn from two texts on the
Same tOplC to wrlte or spea.k about the subject




F@umh Gmde

Smence L Chen o . S
. 1 can use ev1dence to construct an expla.na.tlon relatmg the -

i-_;_:-;_'_:ﬁspeed ofan object to the energy of that object.

I can make observatlons to prov1de ev1dence that energ'y can
'ffbe transferred from place to place by sound hght heat and
s:_electrlc Currents - o | | S
?}I_' Caﬁ ask questlons and p1 edlct Outcomes abou‘t the changes m

"fféct the env1ronment [ _. o o
e can_defme a snmple d631gn problem reﬂectmg a need ora
want that mcludes specnﬁed crlterla for success. and Constramt‘
on_matenals tlme ‘Or Cost. - ) 5 [
._i'-:I can plan and carry out fa1r tests m wh1ch Varla,bles are =




i FO urthGrae o

boeml Smdieg S | . : St
~ elcan 1dent1fy core V1rtues sueh as honesty, mumal _';S:f:'é
-’respect cooperaﬂon a,nd attemweness to multlple

;'amOng fact and opmmn to determme credlbxhty of

ii;reasomng, examples and detaﬂs | | s
1 _ca.n 1dent1fy a range of 1ocal pmblems and some

I an explam probable Causes a:nd effects of events
‘and developmems in ﬂlmms h1story §re




_;;f:ﬁf;__:_;_.3;;;Math

1 Can subtract fractmns W1th unhke denommators

j_{f?:fI can use Word problems w1th addltlon a.nd L
;”:f_jsubtractlon of fractions. B N
. *can_ ﬁnd the area. of a rectangle w1th fra,ctlonal sul

-.._.measurement e S
o | c_an dasszlfy two d1men31onal figures m a
hierarchy | based on propertles o -




poem from detaﬂs m the teXt mcludmg how
haracters m a story or drama respond to




I can write opmlon pleces on toplcs or texts,
ff}'supportmg a point of view with reasons. i
; -L _c:an erte narratwes to develop real or 1magmedt;

o I can, w1th some support and gmdance fmm

Efpe__ers and adults develop a.nd strengthen er_tmg




"""1@11@@ R e e T e ey TR
ol can descrlbe that ma‘tter 1s made up of pam_des too

f’rf'““sma,ll to be seen. e
» 1 can make: observa.tmns and measuremems t@
identify materials based on their properties. .

| can coﬁd‘uct an mvestlgatmn to determme __

o pmpertles of substances G

Ij;;ca.n use models to descnbe how ammals use food foré

Caﬁ also explam how 'i:he Earth s Spheres are
| n‘tercon_nected e DR

i-consel"v*e a partlcular spec1es . 3;-;_;;; LT



Etfth a e

o1 can descmbe how cemmumttes Workm

accomphsh edmmon tasks e
I caﬁ*eXplore the posmve and nega.ttve mﬂuenees of
arning, money and purchasmg items. | S

eIan 1dent1fy the dlfferent ways the -govemment

I an create and use a chmnologleal sequenee of
el;ated events to compare developments thatf
happen at the same time. '_ e R T
can exp].am probable Causes and effeets of events
-and:'f; developments in U S Htstorv durmg the Gre_at_%
;’epresglon e T e S T




*Ia;th e
Understand ratm concepts and use raﬂo |

ppl:y and extend prevmus understandmgs w1th:..._;f
fnumencal expressmns to reason abeut algebralc
3expressmns wnte and solve one step equanons




:_Rea.'jng G




LanguageArs

_j;j_analysm Of substamwe mplcs or tem usmg
vahd reasomng and rele‘vant and sufﬁuem

prQ_duce and pubhsh er‘tmg and to mteraci: and
Haborate w1th others S -




Smth Gmde | _' | : -

Languago Arts . - ,
j-;:;j:j'f_?-'fr‘ o Demonstrate command of the convontlons of standard_i; 5
- .‘Enghsh gra,mmar and usage whon writing or speaking.
(pronouns are in the proper case (subjectwe objectwe
ossessive). Use mtensrve pronouns (e g myself
urselves) Recogmze and correct vague pronouns (1 e
ones' with unclear or. amblguous aﬂtecedents)
_D?emonstrate command of the conventions of standardf;-
f Engllsh cap1tal1zat10n punctuatlon and spellmg when ffﬁ

J;multlple meanmg words and phrases based on grade 6
fﬁreadmg and content choosmg ﬂexxbly from a range of

"’a_nd roots as clues to the meanmg of a word (e g i
ud1ence audltory, audlble) Consult reference :_

contextlstmguwh among synonyms ;and*anmyms



Sererree

help develop rules of rhe lab | s
. _If"*(:an: understarr& the steps of the Seremrﬁe

_E_arth S materrals and the ﬂow of errergy that
ririves thlS process. L S
[ can construct an explanatrorr based on evrdence-”*f'f-55
jfor how geoscrence processes have ehanged |
;Earth s surface at varying time and spatral scales
can analyze and interpret. data on the *
dlstrrbuuon of fossils and rocks corrtmental
shapes and seaﬂoor structures to provrde
eﬁdenee ef past plate motrons e

.,-temperatures over the past century




Smem:e = S T

ﬂunequal heatmg a.nd rotatmn of the Earth ca,use
patterns of atmosphenc and ocea:mc c1rculat10n
_.hat dete”: 'mme reglonal Sl
1 can construct a sc1ent1ﬁc explananon based (m
ﬁe\?idence for how the uneven distributionof
arth’s miner al, energy & groundwater resources-f-f"f"s
are rhe result of past ot geoscience pmcesses
can develop a model to describe the cycling of f';*'-
jﬁ'_ater thmugh Ea.rth s systems dnven by energygf

mpact on the enwronment




gan uge mappmg and graphmg to represem and

j—famong human setﬂemems and affect the spread -
Ofldeas and culture L e




. rea}, Woﬂd pmblems !
'.-f;Solve penmeter and area pmblems fmm real

-__:---;-':--_S.OIVG real woﬂd pmblems usmg all Operatmns of
ratlonal numbers G B - . Sl i

Stl’l.lCtU.I'e

| 'can analyze characters m a story




_éfﬂ.l____Language Aﬂs i e SACIE N L
e lcan understand parts of Speech as the‘y rda.te t@if:_':-_;._fffff_f_'.:
effectwe revxsloﬂ and edﬂmg of m‘y Wntmg

I Can co_mmumcate 1deas m an appmpnate wa‘y



:Screm:e

rgamsms o =
I can develop a model to descmbe how food 1S
"rearranged through chermcal reactions formmg new.,_._i
__'_molecules that support growth and/ or release e
?{;energyas thls matter moves through an orgamsm
an gather and synthesrze information that about -

ensory. receptors that respond to st1mul1 by sendmg
_:me'ssages to ‘the bram for 1mmedrate behavwr and
ﬁ;;;storage as memorles U R




Seetal Smdtes _ i . G
-'_:_If}can detet‘mme the Cred1btht‘y Of sources based upon
?-fthelr ongm authomty and context.
-« I can assess individual and coﬂecttve capaelttes to take -

:,-3,Ct1011 to address problems and 1dent1fy potent1al
:;'outcomes ol _:__; SR SRR T
Ican evaluate the powers and t‘esponstbﬂmes of
1ttzens”'poht1cal partles interest groups, and the medlaﬁ
ca _._eX.plam the orlgms functtons and stmcture of -

,_:being of md1v1duals busmesses and somety e
*:I can U.se the steps of document ana1y51s on current

' "'elat1onsh1ps between locatmns | .
e how cultul‘al and enwmnmental




“'e’i5‘--I§f;§_can Comprehend grade level texts thmugh

ﬁUnderstand that every rauonal number can be |
jwrltten asa fractmn and 1f cannot be wmtten m
fraction form then 1t is 1rrat10nal s

EXpressmns and Equatlons Wlth radlcals and
teger exponents. o e
3Understand the effect of dﬂa‘tmns translaﬂons




Gmde

Smence o SRt : s
~ elcan generate a.nd Compare multlple pOSSlble
_:___o_hltlons toa pmblem based on how well ea(:h 1s
likely to meet the cm_ema and Constramts of the
ﬁf?‘?;jpl"oblem e e D s
o I can plan an mvestlga.tlon to pmwde evidence
that_ _th'_'_f_Change in an object s motion depends onﬁ;

apropertles Of elemems
can construct and rev1se an explanauon for th_'__
outcot of a snnple Chemlcal reactlon




. env1ronment mteractlon (Geography)
f;’__{::I can understand and use the Constltutmn of the
1 mted States to analyze and evalua,te the Amemcan

-thf can apply civic v1rtues and democratlc pnn(:lples m
school and commumty settmgg (C1V1cs) =

Can mterpret hlstory by analyzmg multlple varled

__aﬁd dlverse primary and Secondary hlstorlcal
sources. (H1sto__._f{;}ri_ - - .

| __ca'n use hlstoncal source ev1dence to constmct

:—*whatwt means for us today (Hlstory/ ClVlCS/ Inqulr‘y)
an Connect basm €conomic pr1nc1ples to hlS‘tOI'lC&l-;g
_events/ demsmn makmg (Economlcs) C
1 can connect personal financial hteracy deusmns to.
___-_-‘ihistoncal events/decision makmg (Economlcs)
o I can create essentlal questions, evaluate sources, usef
____f{.f:eV1dence and communicate conclusions. (Inqmry)




ADDENDUM TO CONTRACT

This Addendum to Contract, made this 20 day of April 2022, by and between the Board
of Education of Tri-Valley Community Unit School District No. 3 (hereinaftq referred to as “the
Board”) and Dr. David Mouser (hereinafter referred to as “the Superintendent™), is made a part of
the Contract dated July 1, 2020 (hereinafter referred to as “Contract”) and by express reference is
incorporated therein;

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Board and the Superintendent are parties to a multi-year administrative
employment contract, covering the 20-21 through the 24-25 school years; and

WHEREAS, the Superintendent has submitted his resignation as Superintendent and as an
employee in and for the School District, effective June 30, 2022, so that he may accept employment
as Superintendent in another school district; and

WHEREAS, the Board supports the Superintendent’s decision and recognizes it reflects
an opportunity for advancement in the educational field; and

WHEREAS, the Superintendent’s current employment contract provides that the Board
will pay the cost of health insurance for the Superintendent and his children; and

WHEREAS, the Superintendent’s health insurance coverage with his new employer does
not begin until August 1, 2022; and

WHEREAS, as additional consideration of the performance of the Superintendent’s duties
for the remainder of his employment with the District, the Board is willing to pay the cost of health
insurance for the Superintendent and his children through July 31, 2022;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual promises,
covenants, and agreements contained herein, and for other valuable consideration, the receipt and

sufficiency is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:



1. Incorporation of Recitals. The parties hereby find that all of the recitals contained
in the preambles to this Agreement are full, true and correct and do incorporate them into this
Agreement by this reference.

2. Medical Insurance. The Board shall continue to pay the cost of health insurance
for tﬁe Superintendent and his children through the District’s group insurance carrier through J uly
31, 2022. The coverage shall be the same as has been provided during the 2021-2022 school year.
In the event the District’s group insurance carrier objects to the Superintendent’s coverage after
his resignation from employment, the Board will pay on behalf of the Superintendent his health
insurance premiums under the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (“COBRA™) for
a period of one (1) month, for coverage extending from July 1, 2022 through and including July
31, 2022,

3. Remainder of Contract. Except as so amended, the Contract entered into by and
between the parties on July 1, 2020, shall remain in full force and effect through June 30, 2022,
the effective date of the Superintendent’s resignation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOPF, the parties hereto have caused this Addendum to be executed
in duplicate in their respective names; and in the case of the District, by its Board President and
Board Secretary, pursuant to approval by the Board of Education on the day and year first above

written.

BOARD OF EDUCATION
The Superintendent TRI-VALLEY COMMUNITY UNIT
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 3

By:

President

Secretary




Tri-Valley Cmty School Dist 3

Mr. Ben Derges Quote Number: 187446-1
Principal

Tri-Valley Craty School Dist 3 Quote Creation Date: 04-15-2022
410 E Washington St

Downs, IL 61736-9380 Quote Expiration Date: 09-30-2022

United States Quote Release: 1

enVision Algebra 2 - 6yr Digital Standalone Courseware

Price Quote Summary

Solution Base Amount Total

enVision A|G|A Common Core $ 8,066.50 $ 8,066.50
Solution Subtotal $ 8,066,50 $ 8,066.50

Shipping & Handling $ 39.32

Total $8,105.82

Price Quote Detail

Charged

ISBN Description Price Qty

Total Charged

enVision A|G|A Common Core

enVision A|G|A Common Core ©2018 - Algebra 2

ENVISION AGA COMMON CORE ALGEBRA 2
9780328937882 DIGITAL COURSEWARE 6-YEAR LICENSE $101.00 75 $7.575.00
GRADE 10/11 COPYRIGHT 2018

ENVISION AGA COMMON CORE TEACHER

9780328931927 EDITION PACKAGE ALGEBRA 2 GRADE 10/11 $491.50 1 $491.50
COPYRIGHT 2018
enVision A]JGJA Common Core ©2018 - Algebra 2 $ 8,066.50
Subtotal
enVision A|G|A Common Core Subtotal $ 8,066.50
Solution Subtotal $ 8,066.50
Shipping and Handling $39.32

Total $8,105.82




